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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
CENTERTELECOM OJSC
To the shareholders of OJSC CenterTelecom
DETAILS OF THE AUDITING FIRM
Name: ERNST AND YOUNG LLC
Address: Russia 115035, Moscow, Sadovnicheskayereznaya, 77, building 1
Certificate of an entry made to the Uniform StasgiRter of Legal Entities Concerning a Legal
Entity Registered Before July 1, 2002; date of ynecember 05, 2002, series 77, No.
007367150, registered by the Moscow Registratioandyer State Institution on June 20, 2002,
No. 108.877, Main Registration No. 1027739707203.
Audit LicenseNo. E002138, approved by Order No. 2230f the Ragdimistry of Finance dated
September 30, 2002 for a term of five years, prgdohby Order No.573 of the Russian Ministry
of Finance dated September 17, 2007 until SepteBhe2012.
Membership of an accredited professional audi@ssbciation - ERNST & YOUNG LLC is a
member of Non-profit Partnership «The Institute Prfofessional Accountants of Russia»
(«IPAR>).
INFORMATION ABOUT THE ENTITY AUDITED
Name: OJSC CenterTelecom

Address: 23 Proletarskaya str., Khimki, Moscow RagiLl41400.

State Registration: No. 1025006174710 of Novemtef002, by the Moscow Regional
Registration Chamber.
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Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

We have audited the accompanying financial stat&sn&OJSC CenterTelecom for the period
from 1 January through 31 December, 2007, whichcaraprised of the balance sheet and the
statement of income, changes in the shareholdguifye cash flows, and the related appendix to
the balance sheet and the explanatory notes thntrecial statements, inclusive of sections 3 —
9, 10.2 — 10.7. The management of OJSC CenterTralésaesponsible for the compliance of
accounting procedures, preparation and presentatiorthese financial statements. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on therfass, in all material respects, of these statements
and on compliance of accounting procedures insadahey relate to the preparation of financial
statements in accordance with the legislation efRassian Federation based on our audit.

We conducted out audit in accordance with the Fédeaw on Auditing Activity, the Federal
Rules (Standards) on Auditing, the Rules (StanddaisAuditing Activities, as approved by the
Committee on Auditing Activity under the Presidefthe Russian Federation, and International
Standards on Auditing.

The audit was planned and performed to obtain redde assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements.alidé was performed on a selective basis and
included an examination, on a test basis, of ewidesupporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements concerning the financml business operations of the audited entity;
assessing the compliance with accounting princigled rules used in the preparation of
financial statements, and significant estimates enlagl management of the audited entity; as
well as the evaluation of the overall financialtstaent presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion onféireess, in all material respects, of these
financial statements and on compliance of accogmpirocedures insofar as they relate to the
preparation of financial statements in accordanitie thre legislation of the Russian Federation.

In our opinion, the accounting procedures at OJDt&Telecom insofar as they relate to

preparation of financial statements in 2007 conapiAgth the requirements of Federal Law on

Accounting No. 129-FZ of November 21, 1996, inralterial respects, and the aforementioned
financial statements referred to above have begpaped in accordance with the aforementioned
Law and present fairly, in all material respedtg tinancial position of OJSC CenterTelecom as
of 31 December, 2007 and the results of its opmratfor the period from 1 January through 31
December, 2007 in accordance with regulations @fRbssian Federation insofar as they relate
to the preparation of financial statements.

The accompanying financial statements are not d@erno present the financial position and
results of operations in accordance with accounpirigciples and practices generally accepted
in countries and jurisdictions other than the Rars$tederation. Accordingly, the accompanying
financial statements are not designed for those wah® not informed about accounting

principles, procedures and practices in the Rudssaleration.

28 March, 2008

Elena Chikisheva,

Partner,

Auditor's qualification certificate No. K 001489
Extended on 06 November, 2002, for indefinite term

Irina Arkhipova,

Engagement manager

Auditor's qualification certificate No. K 028123
Issued on 24 January, 2008, for indefinite term
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Explanatory Notes to Financial

Statements for 2007

Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

BALANCE

as of

Organization

Taxpayer Identification Code

Type of activity
Legal status/ form of ownership

Unit of measure
Address

SHEET

CODES

Form # 01 according to OKU

D 0710001

December 31, 2007 Date (year, month, dg

y)2007.12.31

0OJSC CenterTelecom OKPO| 01140111
5000000970 TIC | 5000000970
telecommunications services OKVED 64.20
open joint stock company/

mixed OKOPF/OKFS 47/31
RUR in thousands OKEI 384

Bld.2, 6, Degtiarny per., Moscow, 125993

Date of approval

Date of sending (receip}t)

As of the As of the end
ASSETS Notes Indicator Line code begmmng of the of th_e
code reporting reporting
period period
1 la 2 2a 3 4

I. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Intangible assets 110 110 149 1137
Fixed assets 5.1. 120 120 31482 470 33 288|904
Construction in progress 5.2. 130 130 2 241 669 50389
Income bearing investments in
tangible assets 135 135 1447 1450
Long-term financial investments 140 140 1672181 963 894
including:
investments in subsidiary companies 5.3. 141 551 053 548 8(1
investments in associated compani¢s 5.3. 14p 25 25
investments in other organizations 5.3 143 Qs |7 25728
other long-term financial investments 5.4, 144 092 394 389 34(
Deffered tax assets 5.5. 145 145 408 884 368|606
Other non-current assets 5.6. 150 150 4 225|126 71582
Total section | 190 190 40 033 186 41 245 96p
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Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007

Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

As of the As of the end
ASSETS Notes Indicator Line code begmmng of the of the
code reporting reporting
period period
1 la 2 2a 3 4

II.CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 210 210 1208 529 1 034 458
including:
raw materials, consumablesand
other similar assets 5.7. 211 211 525 721 515 606
work in progress (distribution costs) 213 213 50 13
finished products and goods for
resale 214 214 18 828 49 684
dispatched goods 215 215 580 q04
prepaid expenses 216 216 663 400 468(546
other inventories and costs 217 217
VAT on purchased assets 5.8. 220 220 903879 591 41
including:
payments expected in over 12 months
after the reporting date 221 213 796 91 72B
payments expected within 12 months
after the reporting date 222 690 083 499 689
Accounts receivable (where
settlement is expected in over 12
months after the reporting date) 230 230 7717 2778
including:
trade receivables 231 231
advances given 232
other debtors 233 7747 2778
Accounts receivable (where
settlement is expected within 12
months from the reporting date) 240 240 3114997 3520 999
including:
trade receivables 5.9. 241 241 2 360 116 2 682 952
advances given 5.10. 242 116 725 265 [151
other debtors 5.11. 243 638 156 572 887
Short-term financial investments 250 250 11924 06 819 619
Cash 260 260 875 372 461 238
Other current assets 270 270 1 300 1755
Total section Il 290 290 7 305 855 6 432 24%
BALANCE (sum of lines 190+290) 300 300 47 339 041 47 678 207
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Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007

Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

As of the As of the end
LIABILITIES Notes | Mdicator | i 0 code | PeUinNing ofthe | of the
code reporting reporting
period period
1 la 2 2a 3 4

[ll. CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Charter capital 5.12. 410 410 6 311 999 6 311 9P9
Additional capital 420 420 70 946 70 9116
Reserve capital 5.14. 430 430 64 985 167 B78
Treasury shares 5.13. 411 440
Retained earnings (uncovered loss) of
past years 470 460 10 797 4p2 10 175 p40
Retained earnings (uncovered loss) of
the reporting period 470 470 X 3634673
Total section llI 490 490 17 245 352 20 360 23p
IV. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loans and borrowings 5.16. 510 510 17 412 971 14 422 537
including:
loans 511 3028 077 3947 813
borrowings 512 14 384 894 10 474 724
Deferred tax liabilities 5.17. 515 515 1124 593 35B 923
Other long-term liabilities 5.18. 520 520 1449 Q011 647 694
Total section IV 590 590 19 986 575 16 424 1504
V. SHORT-TERM LIABILITIES
Loans and borrowings 610 610 3 907 869 4 314 44p
including:
loans 611 47 102 44 00
borrowings 612 3 860 767 4 270 4B5
Account payable 5.19. 620 620 4914 703 4 958 049
including:
trade accounts payable 621 621 3 568 258 3 144 683
advances received 625 622 425 147 538|252
accrued payroll 622 623 1587 1109
payable to State non-budgetary fungds 623 624 6931 10 573
taxes and levies payable 624 625 208 497 215013
other payables 625 626 701 898 1048 #00
Dividends payable 630 630 10 391 29 §95
Deferred income 5.20. 640 640 466 651 433 D56
Reserves for future expenses 5.21. 650 65( 680930 610619
Other short-term liabilities 5.22. 660 660 126 570 547 765
Total section V 690 690 10 107 114 10 893 81f
BALANCE (sum of lines
490+590+690) 700 700 47 339 041 47 678 207
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Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

Information about inventories accounted on off-balace accounts

As of the As of the end
Item description Notes Indicator Line code begmmng of the of the
code reporting reporting
period period
1 la 2 2a 3 4
Leased fixed assets 5.23 910 901 2614350 574% 6
including capital leases 911 911 1857 397 4 GRP
Inventory items accepted into custogdy 920 902 a5 137 760
Goods accepted for commission 930 903 7788 8|277
Bad debt written off to losses 940 904 591 608 3574
Assets received as collateral for
liabilities and payments 950 905 8 995 689 8 895
Assets pledged as collateral for
liabilities and payments 5.24. 960 906 10 762 900 017944
Depreciation of housing assets 970 907 141056 534
Depreciation of land improvements
and other similar assets 980 908 1464 2148
Intangible assets obtained for use 909 364|605 380 757
Information about net assets value
As of the As of the end
Item description Notes Indicator Line code begmnmg of the of the
code reporting reporting
period period
1 la 2 2a 3 4

Net assets 1000 17 712 0P3 20 793 p92

General Director
(signature)

March 27, 2008

V. A. Martirosyan
(name)

Chief Accountant

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION
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Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT CODES
Form # 02 according to OKUD 0710002
for 2007 Date (year, month, day) 2007.12.31
Organization 0OJSC CenterTelecom OKPO| 01140111
Taxpayer Identification Code 5000000970 TIC | 5000000970
Type of activity telecommunications services OKVED 64.20
open joint stock
Legal status / form of ownership company/mixed OKOPF/OKFS 47/31
Unit of measure RUR in thousands OKEI 384
. Indicator . Reporting $|m|lar
Indicator Notes Line code . period of the
code period :
previous year
1 la 2 2a 3 4
I. Income and expenses from
ordinary operations
Revenue (net of VAT, excise duties
and similar obligatory charges) 6.1. 010 010 32 409 127 28 395 2h7
including revenue from sales of
telecommunications services 011 30 821 429 26 636 6%4
Costs of goods, products, works,
services sold 6.2. 020 020 (23 968 956) (21 209 869
including: telecommunications
services 021 (23 123 409) (20 394 989)
Profit (loss) from operations (lines
010-020) 050 050 8440171 7 186 388
II. Other income and expenses
Interest receivable 6.3. 060 060 77 415 47 4640
Interest payable 070 070 (1 844 585) (2186 412)
Income from equity participation 080 080 26 752 15472
Other income 090 090 1 059 061 1462 143
Other expenses 100 100 (2 412 989) (3 155 $43)
Profit (loss) before taxation (lines
050+060-070+080+090-100) 140 140 5 345 825 3 369 508
Profit tax expenses (lines -151+/-
152+/-153+/-154) including: 6.4. 150 (1711 152) (1 321 659
deferred tax liabilities 142 151 (229 869) (39%p
deferred tax assets 141 152 (39 5b4) 113(009
current profit tax 150 153 (1 567 58p) (1263512
Profit tax on adjusted returns for past
periods 151 154 125 853 (222 760)
Profit (loss) after tax (lines 140-
150) 6.5. 190 190 3634673 2 047 849
BY REFERENCE
Imputed expenses/income on profit
tax 6.4. 201 (1282 998 (808 68P)
Permanent tax liabilities 6.4. 200 202 (428 154) 12(977)
Permanent tax assets 200 203 0 0
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Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

Indicator Reportin Similar
Indicator Notes Line code porting period of the
code period :
previous year
1 la 2 2a 3 4
Basic profit (loss) per share 6.6. 301 2.073 1.16797
Diluted earnings (loss) per share 6.6 302 X X

* to be completed in annual financial statements

Analysis of specific gains and losses

_ _ Reporting period Similar period of the
Indicator Indicator | Line previous year
code code . .
profit loss profit loss
1 la 2 3 4 5 6
Fines, penalties, punitive damagels
recognized or imposed by a court
(arbitration court) ruling 401 13222 (2 735) 831 (31 217)
Profit (loss) brought forward 402 108199 (333Bb 37397 (1136964
Reimbursement of damages caused
by non-fulfillment or improper
fulfillment of obligations 403 9 004 (1 003) 9305 (1 666)
Exchange gains/losses from foreign
currency transactions 404 238 085 (35 7{14) 1|78 (78 739)
Deductions to valuation reserves 405 324854 43 957 135 (2139
Accounts receivable and accounts
payable written off upon expiration
of the recovery period 406 46 493 (3 681) 181 54 (16 501)
General Director V. A. Martirosyan Chief Accountant A. D. Kartashov
(signature)  (name) (signature) (name)

March 27, 2008

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION

10



Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL CODES
Form # 03 according to OKUD 0710003
for 2007 Date (year, month, day 2007.12.31
Organization 0OJSC CenterTelecom OKPO| 01140111
Taxpayer Identification Code 5000000970 TIC | 5000000970
Type of activity telecommunications services OKVED 64.20
open joint stock
Legal status/ form of ownership company/mixed OKOPF/OKFS 47/31
Measurement unit RUR in thousands OKEI 384
1. Changes in capital
indic | . . Retalined
. Line | Authorized| Earned | Reserve profit
Indicator ator . : ) Total
code code capital capital capital (uncovered
loss)
1 la 2 3 4 5 6 7
Balance as of December
31,2005 100 6 311 999 70 94p 31560 8970692 15 385|197
2006
Changes in accounting
policy 101 X X X
Result from fixed asset
revaluation 102 X X
Other 103 X X
Balance as of January 1,
2006 104 6 311 999 70 94p 31560 8970692 15 385|197
Changes in capital
items: 200 33 425 1841 186 1874 611
Difference arising from
foreign currency
translation 201 X X X
Net profit (loss) of the
reporting year 202 X X X 2047 849 2 047 8§49
Dividends 203 X X X (173 238) (173 23B)
Appropriations to the
reserve fund 204 X X 33 425 (33 425)
Additional shares issue on
account of own sources 205 X
Increase in the par value
of shares 206 X
Changes in capital by
disposal of fixed assets 207 X X
Other 208
Increase in capital
through: 210
additional shares issue on
account of shareholders 211 X X
reorganization of the legal
entity 212
other 213
TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION 11



Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

Indic . . Retained
Indicator ator Line Autho_rlzed Earr_led Reserve profit Total
code code capital capital | capital | (uncovered
loss)
1 1a 2 3 4 5 6 7

Decrease in capital
through: 220 (11 834 (11 834)
decrease in the number of
shares 221 X X
decrease in the par value of
shares 222 X X X
reorganization of the legal
entity 223
other 224 (11 834) (11 83#)
Balance as of Dec.31,2006 300 6 311 99¢ 70946 64 985 10800 044 17 247|974

2007 0
Changes in accounting
policy 301 X X X (2 622 (2 622)
Result from fixed asset
revaluation 302 X X
Other 303 X X
Balance as of Jan. 1, 2007 | 100 304 6 311 999 70 946 64 985 10797 422 17 329 3
Changes in capital items: 400 102 393 3011954 3114 347
Difference arising from
foreign currency translation 401 X X X
Net profit (loss) of the
reporting year 402 X X X 3634 673 3634 643
Dividends 403 X X X (520 326) (520 32K)
Deductions to the reserve
fund 110 404 X X 102 398 (102 39B)
Additional shares issue on
account of own sources 121 406 X
Increase in the par value of
shares 122 406 X
Changes in capital by
disposal of fixed assets 407 X X
Other 408
Increase in capital
through: 410 537 531
additional shares issue on
account of shareholders 12 411 X X
reorganization of the legal
entity 123 412
Other 413 537 537
Decrease in capital
through: 420
decrease in the number of
shares 132 421 X X
decrease in the par value of
shares 131 422 X X X
reorganization of the legal
entity 133 423
other 424
Balance as of Dec.31, 2007 140 500 6311999 70946 167 38 13809 P13  2@36(

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION 12



Central Telecommunication Company OJSC

Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

2. Reserves
Balance as Balance
Indicator Indicator Line of_thg Received Used/ as of the
code code | beginning recovered | end of the
of the year year
1 la 2 3 4 5 6

Reserves established in
accordance with legislation:
Reserve Fund
data of 2006 601 31560 33 4p5 64 985
data of 2007 602 64 985 102 393 167 878
Reserves established in
accordance with the charter
documents:
Company's Employee Share
Ownership Fund
data of 2006 603
data of 2007 604
Valuation reserves:
Provision fo doubtful debts
data of 2006 605 2127 828 159684 (1303 216) 4 2
data of 2007 606 984 296 152 979 (551 153) 56|12
Provisions of impairment in
value of financial investments
data of 2006 607 21414 1056 553 (1331 1 6
data of 2007 608 1076 636 31152 (40p4) 1 B|7
Provisions of impairment in
value of inventories
data of 2006 609 58pb 14 (58p) 14
data of 2007 610 14 3 346 (18) 3 366
Provisions for future expenses
data of 2006 611 452 075 380 660 (151 795) 680)|93
data of 2007 612 680930 1138199 (1208510) 06D
Provisions for contingent
liabilities
data of 2006 613 126 570 126 57p
data of 2007 614 126 570 547 765 (126 57D) 547 165

General Director

(signature)

March 27, 2008

V. A. Martirosyan
(name)

Chief Accountant

A. D. Kartashov

(signature)

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION
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Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT CODES
Form # 04 according to OKUD 0710004
for 2007 Date (year, month, day 2007.12.31
Organization 0OJSC CenterTelecom OKPO 01140111
Taxpayer Identification Code 5000000970 TIC [ 5000000970
Type of activity telecommunications services OKVED 64.20
open joint stock
Legal status/ form of ownership company/mixed OKOPF/OKFS 47/31
Unit of measure RUR in thousands OKEI 384
. . Similar period
Indicator Indicator Line code Repo_rtlng of the previous
code period
year
1 la 2 3 4
Balance of cash at beginning of year 010 874 476 952 823
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash flows from operating activities 020 45197 909 35 050 78p
funds received from buyers, customers 021 382286 27 812 23¢
funds received as an agent 022 6 401789 6 9095 31
other earnings 023 499 915 263 236
Cash disbursements for: 030 (34 703 637) (26 626 094)
payments for goods, works, services, raw
material and other current assets purchaseg 150 031 (10 240 806 (7 609 30B)
payroll 160 032 (7 296 014 (6 920 04[L)
payment of interest 170 033 (1 660 501) (2 113 (053)
payment of taxes and levies 180 034 (7 924 098) 09(B973)
settlements of agency agreements 035 (6 2561648) (950 732)
other expenses 036 (1 325 570) (941 994)
Net cash flows from operating activities 040 10 494 272 8 424 68p
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Cash flows from investing activities 050 2 833918 1092 194
proceeds from sale of fixed asset items and
other non-current assets 210 051 179 746 17 297
proceeds from sale of securities and other
financial investments 220 052 2 507 061 1020 971
dividends, income from participation receive 230 530 29 463 14 58]
interest received 240 054 66 597 2 170
proceeds from repayment of borrowings
provided to other entities 250 055 32 144
other income from investing activities 056 18 907 37 169

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION
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Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

: Indicator , Reporting Similar per.iod
Indicator Line code . of the previous
code period
year

1 la 2 3 4
Cash disbursements for: 060 (9 289 446) (6 555 028
purchase of fixed assets, income-bearing
investments in tangible assets and intangible
assets 290 061 (7 801 081 (3272 92p)
purchase of stock, shares, interests 280 062 (ay |82
purchase of debt securities and other finangial
investments 300 063 (1 328 000, (3 282 10pB)
loans provided to the entities 310 064 (132 541)
other expenses on investment activities 065
Net cash flows from investing activities 340 070 (6 455 528) (5 462 834

FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Cash flows from financing activities 080 4 330 884 11 379 16}
proceeds from loans and borrowings provided
by other entities 081 4 318 091 11 363 2140
other income from financing activities 082 12 793 15 897
Cash disbursements for: 090 (8 782 866) (14 418 473)
repayment of loans and borrowing (net of
interest) 091 (6 327 462 (12 298 2341)
repayment of financial lease obligations 092 92 972) (1 965 097
dividend payments 170 093 (455 921) (154 3p6)
other expenses on financing activities 094 (311) (816)
Net cash flows from financing activities 100 (4 451 982) (3 039 306
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 110 (413 238) (77 451
Balance of cash as of the end of the
reporting period 120 461 238 875 372
Effect of changes in the exchange rate of
foreign currency to the ruble 130 (896)
General Director V. A. Martirosyan  Chief Accountant A. D. Kartashov
(signature) (name) (signature)  (name)

March 27, 2008

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION 15



Central Telecommunication Company OJSC

Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

APPENDIX TO THE BALANCE SHEET CODES
Form # 05 according to OKUD 0710005
as of December 31, 2007 Date (year, month, day 2007.12.31
Organization 0JSC CenterTelecom OKPO| 01140111
Taxpayer Identification Code 5000000970 TIC | 5000000970
Type of activity telecommunications services OKVED 64.20
open joint stock
Legal status/ form of ownershipcompany/mixed OKOPF/OKFS 47/31
Unit of measure RUR in thousands OKEI 384
1. Intangible assets
tﬁ; Sggr:izz As of the end
Indicator Indicat Line of the Received Disposed of the
or code | code : reporting
reporting
year
year
1 la 2 3 4 5 6
Intellectual property
assets (exclusive rights
to results of intellectual
property) 010 101 2 582 2 582
including the rights of:
a patent holder to an
invention, industrial
design, utility model 011 102 569 569
a beneficiary to
computer software
programs, databases 012 103 1 930 193D
an owner to a
trademark and a service
mark, the name of the
place of origin of goods| 014 104 83 83
other 015 105
Other 040 106
Total 110 2582 2 582

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION
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Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

. Indicator Line As of the begmnmg As of the end of the
Indicator of the reporting i
code code reporting year
year
1 la 2 3 4
Amortization of intangible assets
- total 050 120 1173 1445
including the rights of:
a patent holder to an invention,
industrial design, utility model 121 35 108
a beneficiary to computer software
programs, databases 122 1109 1 294
an owner to a trademark and a
service mark, the name of the place
of origin of goods 123 29 38
other 124
2. Fixed assets
As of the As of the
Indicator Indicat Line begmmng_ of Received Disposed end of_ the
orcode | code the reporting reporting
year year
1 la 2 3 4 5 6
Buildings 201 4 802 622 98 925 (28 259) 4 873 88
Strucutures and
transmission devices 202 16 788 735 1312(943 72| 18 021 906
Machinery and
eqgiupment 203 29 706 309 4 327 244 (781908) 5336245
Vehicles 204 604 574 56 115 (26 558) 634 191
Computers and office
equipment 205 1 856 953 570 2|73 (21 238) 2 4@5(98
Housing stock 206 80 198 838 (8 552) 72 484
Land plots and objects
of the utilization of
natural resources 207 35 488 719 (26) 36 [181
Other fixed assets 208 720 5P6 45 259 (18 468) 7 314
Total 210 54 595 405 6412 376 (964 781) 60 043 (00
. Indicator Line As of the begmnmg As of the end of the
Indicator of the reporting i
code code reporting year
year
1 la 2 3 4
Depreciation of fixed assets -
total 140 220 23 112 935 26 754 09p
including:
buildings 221 1 080 395 1145829
strucutures and transmission
devices 222 6 741 495 7 453 899
machinery and eqiupment 223 13 263 999 15746 130
vehicles 224 457 730 505 45D
computers and office equipment 225 1100 234 1395 653
other types of fixed assets 226 469 078 507 17p
TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION 17



Central Telecommunication Company OJSC

Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007

Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

_ _ lfe Sgicl)’lfntiTIeQ As of the
Indicator Indicat | Line of the end of. the
or code | code . reporting
reporting
year
year
1 la 2 3 4
Fixed assets items out of
line 210 leased out - total 230 163 846 412 41(
including:
buildings 231 100 802 174 65D
strucutures and transmission
devices 232 33 762 26 998
machinery and eqiupment 233 7 867 10 513
vehicles 234 17 682 195189
other types of fixed assets 235 3733 5 06"
Fixed assets items out of
line 210 laid-up 240 13 804 3414
_ _ lfe Sgicl)’lfntiTIeQ As of the
BY REEERENCE Indicat | Line of the end of_ the
or code | code . reporting
reporting
year
year
1 la 2 3 4
Revaluaton of fixed assets: 250 X
historical (replacement) cost 171 251 X
depreciation 172 252 X
Fixed assets items received
on lease - total 260 2614 350 5 745 64y
including:
buildings 261 259 203 671 97]L
strucutures and transmission
devices 262 319 804 315 28[L
machinery and eqiupment 263 1910 698 4510 984
vehicles 264 31 449
other types of fixed assets 265 93 196 247 411
Real estate items under
operation which are in
process of the state
registration 270 744 153 810 17B
3. Income-bearing investments into inventories
. _ tf\e Sg%fr:i?‘nz As of the end
Indicator Indicat | Line of the Received Disposed of the
or code | code ) reporting
reporting
year
year
1 la 2 3 4 5 6
Property for leasing 301
Property granted under hire
contract 302
Other 303 1 486 14 1500
Total 310 1 486 14 1 50(
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_ _ lfe Sgicl)’lfntiTIeQ As of the
Indicator Indicat | Line of the end of. the
or code | code . reporting
reporting
year
year
1 la 2 3 4

Depreciation of income-
bearing investments in
tangible assets 311 39 50

4. Expenditures on R&D and technology works

. _ tf\e Zgnti?'z As of the end
Indicator Indicat | Line of the Received Written off of the
or code | code . reporting
reporting
year
year
1 la 2 3 4 5 6
R&Ds competed, outcomes
of which are utilized for
operating or managerial
needs of the organization 310 400 2519 (1 080 1439
_ _ lfe Sgicl)’lfntiTIeQ As of the
FOR REEERENCE Indicat | Line of the end of. the
or code | code : reporting
reporting ear
year y
1 la 2 3 4
Amount of expenses for
research, development and
engineering projects in
progress 320 401 254 2 542
. _ lf\e Sg?nfr:irr]](; As of the
BY REEERENCE Indicat | Line of the end of the
or code | code : reporting
reporting
year
year
1 la 2 3 4
Expenditures reffered to
operating expenses 402 1080 72(
Amount of expenses for
research, development and
engineering projects which
have not yielded positive
results that are taken to other
expenses 403
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5. Financial investments

Long-term Short-term
As of the As of the
indicator Indicat | Line beginning As of the beginning As of the end
orcode | code | ofthe | SNdofthe | opine of the
. reporting . reporting
reporting reporting
year year
year year
1 la 2 3 4 5 6
Contribution to charter
(pooled) capital of other
entities - total 510 501 577 787 574 554
including subsidiaries and
associates 511 502 551 0F8 548 826
State and municipal
securities 515 503
Securities of other entities 520 504 1091 207 389 834 025 701 86y
Loans, granted 525 505 100 397
Deposits 530 506 360 036 15 00¢
Other 535 507 3187 2 385
Total 540 510 1672181 963 894 1119461 819 419
Included in the total
financial investments
which have current
market value: -
Contributions to charter
(pooled) capital of other
entities - total 550 511
including subsidiaries and
associates 551 512
State and municipal
securities 555 513
Securities of other entities 560 514
Other 565 515
Total 570 520
BY REFERENCE
For financial investments
which have current
market value
changes in value as a resul
of adjustment 580 521
6. Expenses for ordinary operations (classified byype of expenses)
BY REFERENCE Inc::lgzteor IE(')ndee Reporting year Previous year
1 la 2 3 4
Material costs 710 601 (1 920 97PR) (1 989 581)
Payroll 720 602 (8 352 172 (7 823 744)
Deductions to meet social needs 730 608 (1 894 B52) (1 828 942)
Depreciation and amortization 740 604 (3834 173) 3 7§7 380)
Other costs and expenses 750 605 (7 966 687) (2720
Total by type of expenses 760 610 (23 968 956) (21 208 869)
Changes in balances (increase [+], decreasg [-
]: or work in progress 765 621 (36) (467
Prepaid expenses 766 622 (194 8bh4) 100}440
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7. Guarantees and collateral

. Indicator Line '.A‘S .Of the As of the end of
Indicator code code begmn_mg of the the reporting year
reporting year
1 la 2 3 4
Guarantees and collateral received - total 710 8 995 689 8 995 59p
including bank guarantees 711
third party securities 712 8 995 689 8 989 330
promissory notes 713
Pledged property 714 6 262
includingitems of property, plant and
equipment 715
securities and other financial investments 716
other property 717 6 262
Other 718
Securities issued - total 720 10 762 900 7 011 944
including: third party securities 721 1869 7V3 1 003 §03
Promissory notes 722 8 721 3b1 5317794
Pledged property 723 143 866 690 3471
including: items of property, plant and
equipment 724 143 866 690 34f
securities and other financial investments 72b
other property 726
other 727 27 910
8. Government grants
Indicator Indicator Line begﬁsngg;r;? the As of the_ end of
code code . the reporting year
reporting year
1 la 2 3 4
Government grants received in the
reporting period — total 910 810
including: Funds to finance capital
expenditures 811
Funds to finance current expenditures 81p
Indic _ As of_the Received | Repaid As of the
Indicator ator Line begmnmg of | over t.he over t.he end of_ the
code | ¢ode | thereporting | reporting | reporting | reporting
year period period year
1 la 2 3 4 5 6
Government loans - total 920 820
Funds to finance capital
expenditures 821
Funds to finance current
expenditures 822

General Director

(signature) (name)

March 27, 2008

V. A. Martirosyan

Chief Accountant

A.D.Kartashov

(signature) (name)
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2. General Information

Open Joint Stock Company Central Telecommunicati@ompany, abbreviated name
CenterTelecom OJSC, TIC 5000000970, (hereinafeef@ompany”) is registered by Order No.
567-r of the Head of Administration of Moscow Ragiated June 09, 1994; Certificate of State
Registration No. 127 of June 20, 1994.

In accordance with the Federal Law “About Statei&egfion of Legal Entities”, the Company
was registered with the Inspectorate of the RF $fiipi for Taxes and Levies for Khimki,
Moscow Region, in the Unified State Register of alegntities on November 1, 2002, with
Main State Registration Number 1025006174710.

The Certificate of Registration with the Unifieda& Register of Legal Entities about the legal
entity registered before July 1, 2002, dated Nowamih 2002, No. 001494534.

The Company’s registered office: 23 Proletarskaya Khimki, Moscow Region, 141400, the
Russian Federation.

The Company employed 46,637 persons as of Dece®be2007 (56,317 persons as of
December 31, 2006).

Registrar:

Full trade nameOpen Joint Stock Company Associated Registration Company
Postal addres®.0.Box 162, 15a Kalanchevskaya str., Moscow, 107078
Registrar’s license numbet0-000-1-00314

Date of issueMarch 30, 2004

Valid for: unlimited term

Issuing authoritythe Federal Commission for Securities Market

Auditor:

Name:Ernst and Young LLC

Registered officebuild. 1, 77 Sadovnicheskaya naberezhnaya, Moscow, 115035

Postal address$uild. 1, 77 Sadovnicheskaya naberezhnaya, Moscow, 115035

E-mail: moscow@ru.ey.com

Auditor’s license:

License number£002138

Date of issueSeptember 30, 2002, valid for 5 years, prolonged by Order No. 573 by

Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation on September 17, 2007 until September 30,
2012.

Board of Directors:
Chairman of the Board of Directors:
- Alexander Nikolaevich Kiselev— General Director, Svyazinvest OJSC,;

Members of the Board of Directors:

- Sergei Ivanovich Kuznetsov— Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors, Ceheggcom
0JSC;

- Mikhail Alexeyevich Alexeyev— Member of the Board of Directors, CenterTelecom;

- Nikolai Bagratovich Arutyunov — Director of Analytics Department, Moscow Repreaagne
Office of NCH Advisors Inc.;
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- Ekaterina Sergeyevna Yerofteyeva —Executive Director, Director of Department for
Strategic Development, Svyazinvest OJSC,;

- Viktor Abramovich Polischyuk — Advisor to the General Director, Russian
Telecommunications Network OJSC

- Oksana Valerievha Petrova — Head of Methodology and Information Department,
Department for Corporate Governance and Legal Stppeyazinvest OJSC;

- Viktor Dmitrievich Savchenko — Executive Director, Director of Department forr@orate
Governance and Legal Support, Svyazinvest OJSC,;

- Elena Petrovna Selvich— Executive Director, Director of Department foroBomics and
Finance, Svyazinvest OJSC;

- Maxim Yurievich Tsyganov —Managing Director, KIT Finance Investment Bank OJSC

- Alexander Viktorovich Shevchuk - Expert, Association for Investors Rights Protattio

Management Board:

Chairman of the Management Board:
- Vaagn Artavazdovich Martirosyan — General Director, CenterTelecom OJSC.

Members of the Management Board:

- Rastyam Rashitovich Valishev — Deputy General Director, Commercial Director,
CenterTelecom OJSC,;

- Alexander Pavlovich Gribov— Administrative Director, CenterTelecom OJSC;

- Konstantin Yurievich Zverev — Director for Information Technologies, Centedaam
0JSC;

- Andrei Dmitrievich Kartashov — Chief Accountant, CenterTelecom OJSC,;

- Vadim Mikhailovich Kondratov — Deputy General Director, Technical Director,
CenterTelecom OJSC,;

- Alexander Alexandrovich Lutskiy — Deputy General Director, Financial Director,
CenterTelecom OJSC,;

- Dmitry Anatolievich Parkhomenko — Director for Legal Issues and Relations with
Governmental Authorities, CenterTelecom OJSC,;

- Viktoria Vladimirovna Polikarpova — Advisor to the General Director, CenterTelecom
0JSC;

- Evgeny Borisovich Stepanowv- Deputy General Director, HR Director, CenterTeladOJSC,;

- Sergei Viktorovich Yanyshev— Director of Security Department, CenterTeleconsO.J

Audit Committee:

Chairman of the Audit Committee:

- Olga Grigorievna Korolyova — Chief Accountant, Svyazinvest OJSC;

Members of the Audit Committee:

- Polina Vladimirovna Burmistrova — Head of Law Department, Department for Corporate
Governance and Legal Support, Svyazinvest OJSC;

- Evgeny Alexandrovich Nechayew- Director of Finance Department, CenterTelecom@JS

- lgor Petrovich Pavlov — Deputy Director, Head of Investment Departmerthim Department
for Economics and Finance, Svyazinvest OJSC,;

- Sergei Vladimirovich Podosinov— Deputy Head of Internal Audit Department, Svysest
0JSC;

- Mikhail Viktorovich Tretyakov — Head of Department for Methodology and Evaluatén
Investment Activities in the in the Department Esmonomics and Finance, Svyazinvest OJSC;
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Natalia Valerievna Uzlova —Deputy Chief of the Reporting Department in theelbiorate for
Accounting, Taxation and Statistics, SvyazinvessOJ

Industry Legislation
Setting New Tariffs in Compliance with Tariff Plans

In accordance with current legislation of the RasskFederation related to the regulation of
natural monopolies, the Company is included insadif companies/natural monopolies in the
telecommunications sector. As a result, tariffs far number of the Company’s
telecommunications services are set by the Fe@emalfice for Tariffs of the Russian Federation
(hereinafter referred to as the FST of Russia).

In accordance with Orders by the FST of RussiaCihiapany set the following tariffs and tariff
plans for local telephone communications servicesfFebruary 1, 2007:

1. Provision of a local telephone connection taubssriber (user) of the fixed line telephone
network for voice, fax and data transmission (expeplic pay telephones):

» City and rural telephone network tariffs where tibesed local billing is not technically
possible: for individual subscribers of City Teleple Exchanges (hereinafter referred as
CTE) — RUR80 per month (RUR90 per month in the Mascegion), for subscribers of
Rural Telephone Exchanges (herein after referreRES) — RUR90 per month in the
Moscow region, RUR8O0 per month in the Belgorod,dfmzh, Kaluga, Lipetsk, Tambov
regions, RUR50 per month in the Bryansk and Vladiragions, RUR60 per month in
the Ivanovo, Ryazan, Tver and Tula regions, RUR&0mponth in the Kostroma, Kursk
and Yaroslavl regions, RUR40 per month in the @egion, RUR55 per month in the
Smolensk region, and RUR100 for corporate CTE suies;

e City and rural telephone network tariffs based ta fee payment, where time-based
local billing is technically possible: for indiviall CTE and RTE subscribers — RUR130
per month (RUR160 per month in the Moscow region);

* City and rural telephone network tariffs using tirbased billing: for individual and
corporate CTE and RTE subscribers — RURO0.22 peutaifRURO0.24 per minute in the
Moscow region);

e City and rural telephone network tariffs based ambined flat-fee and time-based
payment, where possible technically: for basic nemtf minutes for individual CTE
subscribers — RUR80 per month (RUR90 per montthé Nloscow region), for RTE
subscribers — RUR90 per month in the Moscow regRWR80 per month in the
Belgorod, Voronezh, Kaluga, Lipetsk, Tambov regjoR&JR50 per month in the
Bryansk and Vladimir regions, RURG0 per month ie kanovo, Ryazan, Tver and Tula
regions, RUR70 per month in the Kostroma, Kursk #adoslavl regions, RUR40 per
month in the Orel region, RURS5 per month in theofamsk region;

e City and rural telephone network tariffs based ambined flat-fee and time-based
payment, where possible technically: for additionamber of minutes for individual
CTE and RTE subscribers — RUR0.18 per minute (RUR@er minute in the Moscow
region);
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2. Provision of a local telephone line to an indual CTE and RTE subscriber — RUR120 per
month (RUR130 per month in Moscow region), and wogporate CTE and RTE subscriber —
RUR145 per month.

Tariffs for local telephone communications servibese been set by the FST of Russia relying
on economically justified expenditures based osgnevenues needed to cover production cost,
a portion other costs and standard profit levetshA same time the elements of cross subsidy of
local telephone communications services have betamed.

According to the current legislation cross subsitian is being implemented partially by means
of tariffs for intra-zone telephone connections utated by the state and by means of
compensation adjustment for services of local amkzcall initiation necessary for intra-zone
and long distance telephone connection set up.

The Company renders to telecommunications operatorigsiterconnection service and a traffic
transmission service in accordance with a Decree M1 “About Approval of Rules of

Telecommunications Networks’ Interconnection andeiflhinteractions” issued by the
Government of the Russian Federation on March @852According to Order No.39 of October
21, 2005 and Order No. 41 of October 24, 2005 “Abimelusion of Telecommunications
Operators Taking Significant Positions in Publicwak”, the Company is included in the list
of operators with significant positions in the pabhetwork. The Company’'s prices for
interconnection and traffic transmission serviaesta be regulated by the state.

The Federal Service for Surveillance in the Teletmmications Sector set price limits for
interconnection services by its Order No.51 issigae 19, 2006. The price limits include price
limits for the organization of a point of intercaut (hereinafter referred to as POI) and price
limits for the maintenance of POI. The Company $&tsts prices for interconnection services at
the maximum level under these price limits.

The Federal Service for Surveillance in the Telexmmications Sector set price limits for traffic

transmission services on the public network byQtsler No.51 issued June 19, 2006. The
Company has set its prices for call initiation armpletion services at the maximum level
under the price limits, excluding the price forl@mpletion at the Company’s communications
center which is RURO0.12 (compared with the prioatlifor this type of service of RURO0.19).

A compensation adjustment for the price chargeftnléocal and zone call initiation needed for
long distance telephone connections has been isétathlin accordance with Decree No. 627
“About State Regulation of Prices for Interconnectiand Traffic Transmission Services
Rendered by Telecommunications Operators Takingnifgignt Positions in the Public
Network” issued by the Government of the RussiasteFation on October 19, 2005.

In accordance with Order No.72% issued by the FST of Russia on December, 205 200
compensation adjustment for the price chargeabl®éal and zone call initiation in the amount
of RURO0.62 per minute was set. The adjustment vgasl bby the Company starting January 1,
2006. In accordance with Order No.282-issued by the FST of Russia on November 14, 2006
the compensation adjustment was changed effectov@a February 1, 2007 to RURO.5 per
minute.
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Change in Rules for Tariff Calculation (Order N#&140</1 issued by the FST of Russia on
August 3, 2007)

In accordance with changes to the Order on theuzion of Tariffs and Tariff Plans for local
telephone communications services made by the FSRussia in the third quarter of 2007 a
decision on a decrease in tariffs for local telegh@ommunications services for individual
shared service line subscribers since JanuarydB 2@s made:

e Tariff for supplying a local telephone line to aividual subscriber has been reduced by
25%;

» City and rural telephone network tariffs where tibesed local billing is not technically
possible have been reduced by 50%.

Coming into Effect of a Provision on Expert Evaloatof Telecommunications Networks

In accordance with Federal Law No.14-FZ “About Amerents of the Federal Law 'About
Telecommunications',” telecommunications operatstsoould register telecommunications
networks construction of which has been completefdre the date of this law’s coming into
effect. The registration should be undertaken atrithan January 1, 2010. For registration an
operator should present a system project of trecéehmunications network and a qualified
opinion on the system project’'s conformity with adished requirements in the
telecommunications sector after the conduct of \mee evaluation of the project (positive
conclusion). Mandatory development and expert exaln of all system projects allows control
over conformity of the networks with all the reaqmrents of the public telecommunications

network as to unified technological system.

At the moment the Ministry for Information Techngles and Communications of the Russian
Federation is developing a number of regulatoryuduoents related to issues of system
engineering and expert evaluation. The Companyalsib prepare similar documents reflecting
organizational aspects of system projects developriiée development of system projects will
be planned before the implementation of investrpeograms. The Company will also assess the
need for development of system projects for telenamcations networks which will not be
included in investment programs. During the expegluation of a system project conformity of
the telecommunications network with the licensevises should be checked. Implementation
of these works leads to an increase in the Comparapital expenditures.

Simultaneously the terms for putting of telecomnocations facilities into operation will be
increased. At the moment the Company does notaagas possible to estimate the influence of
the Provision on Registration and Expert Evaluatbbrimelecommunications Networks on the
Company’s financial performance.

Universal Telecommunications Services

Since 2005 the Russian Federation has guarantedd titizens the provision of universal
telecommunications services including the provisainlocal telephone connections through
public pay phones, access to information systemfesa 24-hour emergency services calling
and also data transmission and Internet accesga®rthrough public access points in remote
regions of the Russian Federation.
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The Company has taken part in tenders for the gi@viof universal telecommunications
services by way of provision of local telephone reeetions through public pay phones in its
licensing territories. In 2007 the Company won 2iders (the Company won 4 tenders for
2005-2006) and has concluded 130 contracts foptbeision of local telephone connections
through public pay phones with the Federal AgemcyTielecommunications (for 2005-2006 the
Company concluded 27 such contracts).

As of December 31, 2007, the total number of pup&ay phones installed by the Company in
accordance with the contracts concluded reachefll7,5he universal telecommunications
services are rendered in accordance with the tao#ficulated by the Federal Agency for
Telecommunications and included into the contracts.

Established tariffs on universal telecommunicatieaessices do not cover the Company’s costs
connected with the services’ provision. The exagsconomically justified expenditures for the

provision of universal telecommunications serviaeger income received based on the
established tariffs generates a loss related toptbegision of universal telecommunications

services which must be reimbursed out of the usaleservice reserve.

The rules of the formation and disbursement of sufdm the universal service reserve are
approved by Decree No0.234 issued by Governmenustidn Federation on April 21, 2005. In
accordance with Clause 4 of the Decree, allocatiorie universal service reserve are charged
to the federal budget in accordance with estaldistiassification code of revenues to the
budgets of the Russian Federation. In accordantte@ause 5 of the Decree, during creation of
the draft of the federal budget for each year,tdlecommunications operators’ allocations to
universal service reserve are provided in the fddbudget's incomes and expenditures in
accordance with the budget classification of Rusdtaderation. Thus the universal service
reserve is one of the budget funds. Reimbursemantokses is undertaken by the Federal
Agency for Telecommunications in accordance with ginocedure established by Decree No.
246 issued by the Government of Russian FederatoApril 21, 2005 and established by the
contracts for provision of universal telecommunimas services.

For the first half of 2007, in accordance with tbentracts’ terms, the Company received
reimbursement for losses once every six monthgeSime third quarter 2007, the reimbursement
for losses has been made quarterly. The final ecan the amount of reimbursement for losses
is made by the Federal Agency for Telecommunicatiahyear-end after submission by the
Company of a report by an independent audit companfirming:

* Correctness of the calculation of losses for reirsduonent;

« Completion of a separate accounting in accordanteragquirements provided by Order
No0.54 issued by the Ministry for Information Teclogies and Communications of the
Russian Federation on May 2, 2006;

* Complete transfer of funds by the Company to theearsal service reserve.

“Education” National Project
In 2006-2007 the Company took part in the impleragom of the priority National Project
“Education”. The Company’'s affiliates provided Imet access to 11,201 educational

organizations located in Central Federal Disto€thich 6,649 organizations were connected to
the Internet in 2007.
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Pursuant to a contract concluded with RTComm.ru @Je Company provided virtual
communications services connecting educational mzgdons with RTComm.ru’s
communications points and supplied 24-hour aceetsetse channels.

The educational organizations are connected thro@ghterTelecom’s telecommunications
network via the following communications channels:

» XDSL fixed line communications channels (10,897cadional organizations)
e cellular communications channels (262 educatiorgadmizations);

* Wi-Fi channels (56 educational organizations);

*  WIMAX channels (42 educational organizations).

The Company’s total expenditure for providing ofteimet access services to educational
organizations for 2007 reached RUR704.197 millioanf{pared with RUR81.366 million for
2006). The company’s revenues from the provisionntérnet access services to educational
organizations under the “Education” National Projéor 2007 reached RUR98.8 million
(RUR14.753 million for 2006), including RUR86.446lllnn income from services associated
with the organization of virtual communications chals (RUR6.229 million for 2006).

The Company’s Digitalization Plans

In 2007 the level of local telephone network diligi@tion reached 57.7%. Putting new telephone
exchanges into operation and replacing semi-eleicttand analogue exchanges with electronic
exchanges allowed the Company to improve serviedityuto expand the range of services and
to conform with the requirements of Order No.14bbAt Approval and Implementation of the
Russian Numbering System and Plan” issued by theshy for Information Technologies and
Communications of the Russian Federation on Noverhbe2006.

Enabling of Interconnection of Local and Mobile Wetks

The Government of the Russian Federation by itgd2edlo. 666 issued on October 12, 2007
amended the “Rules of Interconnection and intevaciof Telecommunications Networks”

approved by the Government of Russian Federatiatstiyecree No.161 of March 28, 2005. In
particular, Clause 11.3 has been amended, namelywtrd “fixed” has been excluded. In

accordance with the amended Clause the operatiaufal telephone communications network
renders interconnection services to other operaitockiding operators of zone telephone
communications networks. Operators of mobile compations networks are included in a

number of zone telephone communications networks.

In July 2007 Order N0.98 by the Ministry for Infoation Technologies and Communications of
the Russian Federation, dated August 8, 2005, wehded. The changes in the Order provide
for traffic transmission from local telephone commuations networks to mobile
communications networks. Implementation of Decree 866 by the Government of the Russian
Federation, dated October 12, 2007, and Order Nda@@8the Ministry for Information
Technologies and Communications of the Russian raéde, dated August 8, 2005, did not
result in any change in requirements regarding €&petecom’s interactions with the operators
of mobile telecommunications networks and did reotehan impact on the Company’s economic
activities.

Change in Numbering Plan
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The Ministry for Information Technologies and Commuations of Russian Federation by its
Order No.142 issued November 17, 2006 approvedpahdnto effect the Russian Numbering
Plan and System. Putting into effect the Russiambaring Plan and System will occur in a
phased manner.

Stage 1 of the Plan (2007) provides for a switchsage of closed numbering plan for Inter-zone
telephone connections and exclusion of telephonmbeus beginning with “1” from the
numbering plans of the local telephone networks.

The Company has taken all necessary organizatiameltechnological measures in order to
implement stage 1. At the moment the telephone eusnbeginning with “1” are excluded from
the numbering plans of the local telephone netwofke Company has also switched to the
closed numbering plan for Inter-zone telephone eonions in areas where the Company is
operating in accordance with its licenses.

Stage 2 (2008) provides for:

e A switch to usage of an “0” prefix for Inter-zonedalong distance connections

« A switch to usage of numbers out of reserve of nennly of first millionth group for
access to emergency services, information sendtésdecommunications operators and
special services of local telephone communicatia@ig/orks.

Such measures will allow the Company to provideesscto emergency services across the
Russian Federation through the standardized tefephamber 112 for all subscribers and users
of fixed line and mobile telecommunications sersice

Stage 3 (2009) provides for a switch to a closedlmering plan for local telephone connections.
For this it will be necessary to replace outdatedtching equipment installed in electronic,
semi-electronic and analogue telephone exchangbsgital switching equipment.

Such exchanges represent approximately 42.3% ao$vatching capacity of the Company’s
existing networks.

The Company plans to make investments into thengldrthanges in accordance with changes
in numbering plans described above (see clausenBdenf).

Cancellation of Payment for Telephone Connectioms Access to Telematic and Data
Transmission Services

The Government of the Russian Federation by itsdé#edlo. 477 issued on July 25, 2007 has
amended the “Rules of Provision for Local, Intengoand Long Distance Telephone
Communications Services”. In particular the Ruleslude a paragraph providing that in the
tariff classification of telephone connections theation of a telephone connection for access to
telematic services and data transmission serviball sot be taken into consideration. The
amendment came into effect August 1, 2007. As aequrence free access to telematic services
and data transmission services has been cleadylestted.

Implementation of the Rule on Rounding up to 3@is#xfor Connections
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The Government of the Russian Federation by itsdé#edlo. 477 issued on July 25, 2007 has
amended the “Rules of Provision for Local, Intengoand Long Distance Telephone
Communications Services”. In particular the Ruledude a paragraph governing the procedure
for mathematical rounding of connection duratioits.accordance with the procedure for
calculating local telephone connection cost an nmgete unit of tariff classification which
amount reaches half or more than half of the gniegarded as a full unit and an incomplete unit
which amounts to less than half is regarded asthallunit. The new rules came into effect on
August 1, 2007. Prior to this an incomplete unitaniff classification which amounted to less
than half a unit was regarded as a full unit.

The Company’s Financial Operations for 2007
The core activities of the Company include:
» provision of Inter-zone telephone communicaticavises;
provision of local telephone communications sersjcecluding:
0 universal telecommunications services
0 interconnection and traffic transmission services
0 services associated with the provision of long atise telecommunications
services by long distance telecommunications opesat
» provision of mobile radio communications servicésed line communications, radio
broadcasting and TV broadcasting services;
e provision of cellular mobile communications sergce
e provision of telegraph communications servicesa di@nsmission and telematic services;
« other services related to basic types of the Coripaperations
» leasing services
» other services related to secondary types of thegaay’s operations

Inter-zone Telephone Communications Services
Inter-zone telephone communications services irgcthd provision to users of:

e telephone connections between the users conneatedthé fixed telephone
communications network within any constituent gnithin the Russian Federation;

» telephone connections between users connecteck txtd telephone communications
network and the users connected to mobile commuonsanetwork, when subscriber’s
numbers of the calling subscriber and the calldibstber and (or) user are included in
numbering resource in accordance with numberingzdnat are defined geographically
or not defined geographically as assigned to timeseonstituent entity of the Russian
Federation.

* Inter-zone telephone connections via public paynglso

* Inter-zone telecommunications channels

Local Telephone Communications Services

Local telephone communications services includeipran of local telephone connections to the
user (city and rural telephone communications)aad universal telecommunications services.

Interconnection and Traffic Transmission Services
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Interconnection services include services relatedgdtting up of POI and POl maintenance
services rendered to interconnected operators.
Traffic transmission services include:

services related to the transmission of traffitebéphone communications operators (call
initiation, call termination and transit of a call)

services related to the transmission of traffidata transmission operators;

services related to the transmission of traffic teliegraph communications network
operators.

Services in Support of Long-Distance Domestic amdrhational Communications Services
Provided by Long-Distance Domestic and Internatid@ammunications Operators

The Company is an agent for operators of long-dcg#adomestic and international telephone
communications in the provision of such servicesstdoscribers. In this connection, the
Company has made agreements with Rostelecom OJb@tanregional TransitTelecom OJSC
and provides services that support long-distanceedtic and international communications in
accordance with these agreements. Such servicpartinular, include:

processing of a subscriber's order when providinggrnational and domestic long-
distance communications access using both diratiadiand operator-assisted services.
bill processing for long-distance domestic andrimédéonal communications services;
preparation, generation and storage of necessanynknts and reporting forms;

agency services on collection of payments from &uissrs; information and inquiry
services on behalf and at the expense of operatbr®ng-distance domestic and
international communications;

activities on claims and actions; document delivery

Liquidity and Financial Resource

Currently the world economy is going through thasexjuences of a global financial crisis in the

mortgage market and a resulting liquidity crisisskR related to the possible rise of interest rates
on borrowed funds and to the possibility of bornogvihave emerged in connection with this

negative situation in the short term perspective.

In 2007 the Company attracted short and long tewditcto finance its operations. Loans have
been attracted in the form of bank loans. Parhef@ompany’s investment activities have been
financed by means of off-balance sheet leases.

In 2007 the Company paid its debts in full andinmet

The Company’s payment capacity is characterizethbyfollowing figures as of December 31,

2007:
December 31, 2006 December 31, 2007
Absolute liquidity ratio 0.20 0.12
Current liquidity ratié 0.72 0.59

1 Absolute liquidity ratio is calculated as theat@n of cash assets (item 260 of the Balance $heedtshort term financiahvestments (item
250 of the Balance Sheet) to short term liabilifissm 690 of the Balance Sheet)
2 Current liquidity ratio is calculated as the tiela of current assets (item 290 of the Balancee§he short-term liabilities (item 690 of the

Balance Sheet).

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION 11



Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

| Net current liabilities, RUR millioh | (2,801) | (4,462) |

A key tool for maintenance of the Company’s paymegagacity at the necessary level is the
availability of credit resources in the form of oéxing credit line and overdrafts for the

Company. As of January 1, 2008, the amount of adaescredit financing was approximately

RURZ2.2 billion.

The company plans to finance its operational angstment activities in 2008 by means of
funds received from its basic operations practycalfull. Attraction of credit facilities can be
for the refinancing of a part of the debt portfdlas a result of an offer scheduled to take place i
September 2008). Financing of a part of the imaest program is planned to be made by
means of leasing.

In order to maintain the Company’s payment capaattyhe necessary level CenterTelecom
OJSC plans to take the following steps:

* to optimize its expenditures including limitatioh éxpenditures connected to personnel
(by means of optimizing of personnel numbers anldicing the amount of variable cost
of compensation), optimization of material costsl @xpenditures related to repair and
maintenance, control over administrative and othgrenses, optimization of sales and
servicing related expenditures by means of inclugib services into packages and by
outsourcing

e to review the investment program in the directibmenlucing its cost sum or postponing
the terms of implementation. Contracts with equiptnsuppliers and contractors
concluded by the Company allow CenterTelecom O#3&kee these steps.

* to increase efficiency in the usage of current tehpncluding decreasing accounts
receivable and reducing average collection periodduding by means of changes to
current contract relations with customers, andntwaase accounts payable up to their
optimal level.

Thus the management of CenterTelecom OJSC doesxpett that the situation in the global
debt markets to have a significant impact on then@any’s ability to attract external financing
in 2008.

3. Accounting Policy
These financial statements of the Company are pedpan the basis of the following accounting

policy.
Basis of Preparation of the Company’s Annual Accouting Records

The Company keeps accounting records in accordastbe Federal Law No. 129-FZ, dated
November 21, 1996, “About Accounting” (as amended July 23, 1998, March 28 and
December 31, 2002; January 19, May 28, June 3@, 20@ November 3, 2006) and the Statute
Concerning Accounting and Reporting in the Rus&iaderation” as approved by Order No. 34n
of the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federatjodated July 29, 1998 (as amended on
December 30, 1999, March 24, 2000 and Septemb&008®), as well as applicable Accounting
Statements.

3 Net current liabilities are calculated as thifference between short term liabilities (item &3Qhe Balance Sheet) and current assets (item 690
of the Balance Sheet).
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Financial statements of the Company for 2007 haenlprepared in accordance with the same
Law and regulations based on the assumption teaCtimpany will proceed with its activities in
the foreseeable future, and neither intends, nedsi¢o be liquidated or to reduce its activities
considerably; consequently, liabilities will be nnethe applicable procedure.

Assets and Liabilities Denominated in Foreign Curracies

Official exchange rate of a foreign currency to Rubs of the date of relevant transaction was
applied in accounting for economic transactionsod@nated in foreign currencies. Cash assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies eeflected in the financial statements in the
amounts calculated based on the exchange rated fixethe Central Bank of the Russian
Federation as of the reporting date (RUR per cagremits):

Currency December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
US dollar 24.5462 26.3311
Euro 35.9332 34.6965

Exchange differences that have arisen over the greéiransactions with assets and liabilities, as
well as through recalculation as of the reportiatedare referred to other income and expenses.
The ruble equivalent of currency balances as ofyda beginning and foreign currency flows
over the year in the Cash Flow Statement are atedibased on the official exchange rate as of
December 31, 2007, hence, comparable data ardataldiased on the official exchange rate as
of December 31, 2006.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets include the trademark and exdausitellectual property rights: patents for
invention of utility models, software programs aatabases. Intangible assets are shown in the
statements at historical cost less amortizatiommacatated over the whole term of use. Value of
intangible assets is amortized by the straight4imethod within the fixed useful life. The useful
life is defined by the designated committee and@pgl in the applicable procedure based on
the expected period of the item use, within whiblke Company intends to gain economic
benefits (income) from its use.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are accepted for accounting at heatodost. Historical cost of fixed assets
purchased against consideration is the amount tolabcosts for purchase, construction and
manufacture, excluding value added tax and otheovexable taxes (except for the cases
provided for by the laws of the Russian Federatiblgtorical cost of fixed assets purchased in
exchange for goods (inventories) other than mosethé value of transferred or transferable
assets. The latter has been measured based ondbdeagb which the Company usually defined
value of similar goods (inventories) in comparai@eaditions.

Fixed assets are shown in the Balance Sheet aribat (replacement) cost less depreciation
accrued over the full term of usage. Fixed asselside real estate accepted for use and actually
used prior to state registration of the title. Bapation of fixed assets is accrued by the straight
line method based on the accepted useful life:

e buildings — 7-100 years
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e transmission facilities — 15-50 years

« other facilities- 7-59 years

¢ analogue switching units — 8-30 years
« digital switching units — 3-30 years

e other telecommunications network equipment — 3-&4ry
« computer and office equipment — 3-12 years

* vehicles — 3.5-10 years
e other items — 2-16 years

Since 2007 the Company has adopted the followingpge of useful life for buildings and
equipment placed into operation after January @720

Periods of useful life of buildings and
equipment put into operations, years
Prior to January 1, Since January 1,
2007 2007
Transmission facilities 7-59
Telecommunications equipment 7-30
Transmission equipment 15
Other facilities 11-30
Analogue switching units 8-10
Digital switching units 3-15
Other telecommunications network equipmgent 3-15

This change in useful life has been prompted byidraghanges in telecommunications
technologies and equipment, in particular by nedugtry norms providing for the necessary
level of telecommunications network digitalization.

The Company is actively implementing broadbandrirge access provision services, and is
working on accelerating the modernization of fidete telecommunications infrastructure by

means of packet switching technologies.

Since 2007 the Company has adopted the followimigge of useful life for buildings, computer
and office equipment, vehicles and other itemsmotoperations after January 1, 2007:

Periods of useful life of buildings and
equipment put into operations, years
Prior to January 1, Since January 1,
2007 2007
Buildings 7-100 21-50
Computer and office equipment 3-12 3-5
Vehicles 3,5-10 5
Other items 2-16 4-10

These changes in useful life arise from the folluyviactors:

» accelerated depreciation of computer and officdpegent in connection with the high

rate of technological change in this sector
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* changes in the physical and economic charactexisfibuildings and also the situation in
the real estate market. According to the resultsnohitoring of the situation in the
market, the value of buildings which have been usedthdustrial enterprises more than
30 years is declining because of changes in mechlafeatures of the buildings, and
their physical and operational characteristics.

Land is not depreciated.
Commissioned housing stock and external improvesnam not depreciated.

Expenses on all types of repair are included irratpeg expenses for the reporting period. No
provision for future expenses on fixed assets repas made.

Depreciation on the fixed assets received undantial lease contracts starting from 2006 and
accounted for as the Company’s fixed assets isiaddoy the straight-line method based on the
established useful life.

Financial Investments

Financial investments, for which no current markalue is determined, are reflected in the
balance sheet at their historical cost.

Historical cost of financial investments:

e acquired against consideration is measured a®otakedf the Company’s actual expenses
on their acquisition;

* acquired under contracts providing for non-casmpay is measured as the value of the
assets transferred by the Company;

* in the form of contributions to the capital of sidisries, associates and other companies
is measured as the monetary value agreed uponebfotimders (participants) of such
companies.

Financial investments, for which a stable matengbairment is determined as of the end of
2007, are shown in the Balance Sheet net of pavifr impairment of financial investments.
The amount of the provision is charged to an irsgea other expenses.

If after financial investments’ impairment testiag of late 2007 an increase in their cost is
revealed in comparison with late 2006, provisianifigpairment of financial investments will be
corrected towards its decrease with charging oatheunt of the correction in other proceeds.

Straight-line charging of the difference betweetalt@ctual costs for debt securities and their
nominal cost (discount) is not implemented for dedxturities. Discount accounting is made at
redemption of the securities.

Inventories
Inventories are carried in the financial statemeatsthe actual acquisition cost, which is
understood as follows:

e inventories purchased against consideration — &otedunt of actual costs , including the
cost of bringing the inventories to usable conditiexcluding value added tax and other
recoverable taxes;

e inventories manufactured by the organization - tnt@ount of manufacturing costs ;
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e inventories received under gift contracts (freeludrge), as well as those remaining upon
disposal of fixed assets and other property — tiveent market value as of the date of
entering in accounting records;

e inventories received under agreements that prdadeon-cash payment — value of the
assets transferred or transferable by the orgamizat

* goods in retail are carried at selling prices.

Assets purchased after 2006, subject to the comditset forth in clause 4 of Accounting
Statement 6/2001 “Fixed Assets Accounting” and edlunder RUR 10,000 are included in
Inventories.

Inventories are reflected in the financial statetmeret of impairment provision. The provision
was created in the amount difference between theermumarket value and the actual cost of
inventories that are obsolete, damaged (partiaipaged) or impaired. Expenses on creation of
the provision have been charged to other expenses.

Inventories to be disposed of (except for precimesals) are measured at average weighted cost.
Precious metals are depreciated at unit cost.

Prepaid Expenses

Expenses incurred by the Company during the rempieriod, but related to future reporting
periods are reported as prepaid expenses. Suchsegare written off for designated purposes
equally within the periods to which they relate.

Prepaid expenses related to purchase and impletioentd software products and databases to
be used for the period of over 12 months are ridften the Balance Sheet as other non-current
assets.

Trade Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are reflected in then@igd statements taking into account VAT paid
to the budget after receipt of payment on accoreusivable, and measured based on the prices
fixed by the agreements between the Company andréygustomers) taking into account all
discounts (extra charges) provided by the CompBayg. debts were written off from the balance
sheet as they were recognized as such.

Accounts receivable for services, works, goodsdpets, fixed assets, inventories and other
property sold that have not been repaid when dugcaordance with the agreements and not
secured by relevant guarantees are reflected mebeisions for doubtful debts.

The amount of the provision is determined individuéor every debt based on the inventory
carried out depending on the debtor's solvency prabability of debt repayment. As an

individual review of every doubtful debt on telecmmmications services is impossible in

telecommunications companies because of a gredberuofh subscribers, the provision is created
in the amount of 100 percent of all outstandingtslébr telecommunications services, overdue
90 days and more as of the date of provision aeablo provision is created for debts overdue
less than 90 days.
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Provision for debts of social security authorities compensation for expenses related to
privileges on telecommunications services is ceehtesed on the results of an inventory of debts
under contracts (agreements) with the social sigycamithorities.

Provisions for doubtful debts are charged to are@se in other expenses.
Prepaid Expenses and Other Accounts Receivable

Prepaid expenses receivable are reflected in tlaadial statements less provisions for doubtful
debts made after an inventory count of prepaid es@e on which the receipt of services is
doubtful.

Other accounts receivable are reflected in thenfired statements less provisions for doubtful
debts based on an inventory count of other accaestsvable on which the receipt of services
is doubtful.

Expenses for provisions are charged to an incrieasther expenses.
Loans and Borrowings Received

The Company transfers long-term payables on loaws b@rrowings to short-term payables,
when the principal debt matures in 365 days acogrth the terms of the loan and (or) credit
agreement.

Interest on loans and borrowings received that darectly used for purchase or building
investment assets are charged to an increase walhe of such investment assets before putting
of these assets into operation.

Additional expenses incurred in connection witheiptof loans or borrowings include expenses
related to:

e provision of legal and consultancy services toGoepany;

e provision of agency services to the Company ongoient of paper credits and bonded

loans;

e expert examinations;

e consumption of telecommunications services;

» other expenses directly related to receipt of ¢aghs.

Additional expenses related to receipt of loans laordowings, placement of debt liabilities, are
recognized by the Company as expenses of the pamiacich they were incurred.

Interest on loans (borrowings) received are accare@ monthly basis in accordance with the
procedure specified by the relevant agreement.

The amount of discount payable to the note holdecash borrowings obtained through issue of
the Company’s promissory notes is charged to dadeexpenses with further write-off to other
expenses in equal installments on a monthly basikinwthe term of promissory notes
circulation.

The amount of discount on cash borrowings obtathealigh issue of the Company’s bonds, in
case of sale of the bonds issued at the price dakizer par value thereof (with discount), is
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charged to deferred expenses with further writet@fbther expenses in equal installments on a
monthly basis within the term of bonds circulation.

Revenues

Revenues from sale of products and services amgmé&e=d on an accrual basis, i.e. as the
services are provided and reflected in the findnstatements net of value added tax and
discounts given to buyers.

Revenues from sale of products through exchangmmimodities (barter) are measured at the
value of inventories received or receivable by @mmpany as calculated based on the prices at
which the Company normally measures the value diilai inventories in comparable
circumstances.

Proceeds from lease out of the Company’s propeetynaluded in operating income.
Dividends are recognized in other income as theydaclared.

Reimbursement of losses connected to provision nifeusal telecommunications service is
recognized other revenues in the period of makiniga@sion on the losses’ reimbursement by
the Federal Agency for Telecommunications.

Expenses

The Company calculates full production cost ofsbevices provided, work performed, products
sold without breakdown into managerial and comna¢rexpenses. Expenses are recognized by
activities in accordance with Order No. 54 of thénistry of Information Technologies and
Telecommunications of the Russian Federation distayg 2, 2006, “Approval of Procedure for
Separate Accounting by Telecommunications OperatbRevenues and Expenses by Types of
Activities, Telecommunications Services Provided d&arts of Telecommunications Network
Used to Provide Such Services”.

The Company makes provisions for services rendemed which supporting primary
documentation for the accounting and reportingesyshas not been submitted but at the same
time the accruals terms have been implemented dordance with the Accounting Statement
“Company Accrual Basis Accounting” (PBU 10/1999kpénses based on these provisions are
charged to operating expenses, as well as to ekpanses depending on the type of activities.

Provisions Made by the Company
The Company makes the following types of provisions

« financial investments impairment provisions
e provisions for doubtful debts related to trade acds
« provisions for doubtful debts related to prepaidenses and other accounts receivable
e provisions for decreases in inventory cost
« provisions for liabilities and charges related to:
o Yyearend remuneration of the members of the BoaRirettors
o 4™ quarter remuneration of the members of the Bodrdicectors and the
Management Board
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o 4" guarter bonuses paid to the Company’s employees

o Yyearend bonuses paid to the Company’s employees

o regular and additional vacations of the Companyrgpleyees provided by the
current legislation

o indirect liabilities.

Pensions

Social charges are made through payment of ungamal tax calculated by the Company at
regressive rate, amounts of which are given inTdse Code of the Russian Federation.

The Company participates in the lump sum pecuraatyplan (in the amount of 100% of salary)
for the Company’s employees in case of their retest. This plan covers all the Company’s
employees and does not provide for creation ofspecial funds. Pecuniary aid is provided to
employees, who worked with the Company for 10 yaasmore.

The Company also participates in the pension plathirw the framework of the non-
governmental pension scheme. Amounts of contribstare determined on an annual basis and
charged to expenses as soon as they arise (sse 8duereof).

Changes in Accounting Policy for 2007

Since January 2007 in accordance with the amendsxuhting Statement “Accounting for
Assets and Liabilities Denominated in Foreign Coecgé (PBU 3/2006), as approved by Order
No. 154n of the Ministry of Finance of the Russkaderation dated November 27, 2006, the
Company translates amounts denominated in foreigrescy and payable in Rubles at the
official exchange rate for the foreign currencyabtished by the Central Bank of the Russian
Federation as of the reporting date or at anotterfrxed by relevant contract.

In connection with the adoption of the new rules @ompany has recalculated the amounts and
financial investments denominated in foreign cucyeand payable in Rubles as of January 1,
2007 and deferred taxes connected with them. Theeases or decreases in amounts and
deferred taxes are charged to retained profit{izeese 4 hereof).

Apart from this Accounting Policy for 2007 conforrtsthe Accounting Policy followed in the
previous financial year.

Changes in Accounting Policy for 2008

In 2008 in accordance with the Accounting Statemf@&ucounting for Fixed Assets” (PBU
6/2001) as approved by Order No. 26n of the Migisti Finance of the Russian Federation
dated March 30, 2001 the Company has raised thedimthe value of assets included in fixed
assets from RUR10,000 to RUR20,000 per unit. Sirereuary 1, 2008, assets in relation to
which the conditions provided by Clause 4 of thedumting Statement “Accounting for Fixed
Assets” (PBU 6/2001) have been fulfilled and whigre cost does not exceed RUR20,000 per
unit shall be reflected in the financial statemeartd in the balance sheet in inventory.

No other accounting policy changes likely to hawdbstantial influence on the financial
statements were made for 2008.
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4. Comparative Data
Comparative data (corresponding figures) in the gamy’'s financial statements for 2006 are
generated by adjusting the financial statement2®6 and bringing them into correspondence
with indicators for 2007.

Changes in the opening balance as of January 0%, 20

Indicator Balance as Corrections Balance as
of Dec 31, of Jan.1,
2006 2007
I. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Deferred tax assets 145 408,440 444 408,884
Other non-current assets 150 3,259,289 965,837 4,225,126
Total Section 1 190 39,066,905 966,281| 40,033,186
I1.CURRENT ASSETS
Inventory 210 2,181,929 (973,400) 1,208,529
raw materials, consumables and other similar211 490,098 35,623 525,721
assets
prepaid expenses 216 1,672,423(1,009,023) 663,400
VAT on purchased assets 220 903,879 - 903,879
where reimbursement is expected morg 221 - 213,796 213,796
than 12 months following the reporting date
where reimbursement is expected within 222 903,879 (213,796) 690,083
12 months following the reporting date
Accounts receivable (where settlementis | 240 3,145,924 (30,927) 3,114,997

expected within 12 months following the
reporting date)

advances paid 242 119,164 (2,439) 116,725
other debtors 243 666,644  (28,488) 638,156

Total section |l 290 8,310,183 (1,004,328) 7,305,855

BALANCE 300 47,377,088 (38,047)| 47,339,041

[11. CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Retained earnings (uncovered loss) for past 460 8,752,195 2,045,227 10,797,422

years

Retained earnings (uncovered loss) for the| 470 2,047,849 (2,047,849) -

reporting period

Total section Ill 490 17,247,974 (2,622)| 17,245,352

IV. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Other long-term liabilities 520 1,449,667 (656) 1,449,011

Total section IV 590 19,987,231 (656) 19,986,575

V. SHORT-TERM LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 620 4,949,471 (34,768) 4,914,703
trade accounts payable 621 3,576,644 (8,386) 3,568,258
advances received 62p 425,181 (34) 425,147
taxes and levies payable 625 239,424 (30,927) 208,497
other payables 626 697,319 4,579 701,898

Total section V 690 10,141,883 (34,769)| 10,107,114

BALANCE 700 47,377,088 (38,047) 47,339,041

Retained earnings for 2006 in the amount of 2,04 j8 transferred from the item “Retained
earnings (uncovered loss) of the reporting peritedthe item “Retained earnings (uncovered
loss) for past years”.
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In accordance with the amended Accounting Statertfsctounting for Assets and Liabilities
Denominated in Foreign Currency” (PBU 3/2006), apgrbalances’ amounts denominated in
foreign currency and payable in Rubles have beealaelated in accordance with the official
rate for the foreign currency established by that¢ Bank of the Russian Federation as of
January 1, 2007:

« the amount in item 145 “Deferred tax assets” wassiased by 444;

e the amount in item 150 “Other non-current asses decreased by 7,563;

« the amount in item 621 “Trade accounts payable” dexseased by 8,386;

« the amount in item 622 “Advances received” was ei@sed by 34;

* the amount in the item 626 “Other payables” inceeasy 4,579;

* the amount in item 460 “Retained profit (uncoveless) of past years” was decreased by

2,622 which is the balance of the corrections diesdrabove.

Cost of telecommunications services card paymehickes in the amount of 35,623 was
excluded from the item “Prepaid expenses” and femred to the item “raw materials,
consumables and other similar assets.”

In connection with the addition to the Balance $hdeitem 221 “VAT on purchased assets
where reimbursement is expected more than 12 maifidisthe reporting date” a part of VAT in
the amount of 213,796 was transferred from item 2¥AT on purchased assets where
reimbursement is expected within 12 months afterréporting date” to the item 221 “VAT on
purchased assets where reimbursement is expectesl timn 12 months after the reporting
date”. Iltem 220 “VAT on purchased assets” was hanged.

Amounts in item 243 “Other debtors” and item 62&%X&s and levies payable” were decreased
by 30,927 because of a reduction of VAT amounitoectly reflect VAT liabilities.

The amount in item 243 “Other debtors” was decreédge2,439 in connection with the transfer
of data from item 242 “Prepaid expenses.”

The amount of discount on the long term portioma&per credits was transferred from item 216
“Prepaid expenses” to item 150 “Other non-curressess” in the amount of 973,400.

The changes in the opening balance do not entaitraction in the comparative data for 2006 in
the Profit and Loss Statement.

Changes in the comparative information for 200thanProfit and Loss Statement

Indicator Prior to Corrections After
correction corrections

I. Operating income and expenses
Revenue from sale of goods, products, worksQ10 28,395,257 - 28,395,257
services
including that from sale of: 011 26,606,202 30,452 26,636,654
telecommunications services
Cost of goods, products, works, services sqld 02021,2(12,271) 3,402| (21,208,869)
including that from telecommunications 021 | (20,398,391 3,402| (20,394,989)
services
Profit (loss) from operations 050 7,182,986 3,402 7,186,388
Il. Other income and expenses
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090
10(

1,465,232
(3,155,230)

(3,089)
(313)

1,462,143
(3,155,543)

Other income
Other expenses

The amount in item 011 “Revenue from sale of tel@omnications services” was increased by
30,452 in connection of the transfer of income froptic fiber lines’ lease from the item
“Revenue from services on non-operating activities.

The amount in items 020 and 021 “Cost of goodsdyets, works, services sold including that
from telecommunications services” was decrease@3)¥02 in connection with transfer of a
number of expenses to the item 100 “Other expenses”

Exchange rate differences were reduced by 3,088d ito changes in item 090 “Other income”
and item 100 “Other expenses”.

Charges to NPF Telecom-Soyuz non-governmental perignd for the sum of 20,000 on item

100 “Other expenses” were transferred to item 120st of goods, products, works, services
sold” (see items 7 and 8 of the present Explanatiatg).

5. Notes to Significant Balance Sheet items
5.1. Fixed Assetgitem 120 of the Balance Sheet)

Change in the value of fixed assets

Indicator 2007 2006

Historical cost of fixed assets as of beginning tfie year 54,595,405 51,398,727
Increase in value of fixed assets, total 5,823,035 3,820,834
including

purchase of new assets 790,865 718,247

construction, modernization and reconstructibthe existing 4,949,410 2,896,147
items

received free of charge 9,428 5,657

other additions 73,332 200,883
Decrease in value (disposal) of fixed assets, total (375,440) (624,156)
including:

sale of fixed assets (103,033) (78,365)

write-off of fixed assets (250,071) (510,066)

reconstruction (partial liquidation) of fixegsets (15,839) (11,977)

other disposals (6,497) (23,748)
Historical cost of fixed assets as of the end ofahyear 60,043,000 54,595,405
Depreciation accumulated as of the beginning of thgear (23,112,935) (19,615,710)
depreciation accrued over the period (3,954,250) (3,999,706)
Depreciation of disposals:

depreciation of items sold 62,556 58,023

depreciation of items written off 245,636 432,928

depreciation of other disposals 4,897 11,530
Depreciation accumulated as of the end of the year (26,754,096) (23,112,935)
Net fixed assets value as of the beginning of thear 31,482,470 31,783,017
Net fixed assets value as of the end of the year 33,288,904 31,482,470

The largest portion of purchased (90.88%) fixedetssss represented by industrial equipment
(switching units and other telecommunications nekwexjuipment). New assets are represented
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by switching units (30.84%), other telecommunicasionetwork equipment (29.41%) and
telecommunications lines (22.48%).

The historical cost of fixed assets, which are dejated by 100%, but still remain in operation
as of December 31, 2007, is 8,316,855 (7,096,6@&f Becember 31, 2006).

The historical cost of fixed assets, which arehia process of registration and put into operation
as of December 31, 2007 is 810,172 (744,153 aeoéidber 31, 2006).

Fixed Assets Received under Lease Contracts

As of December 31, 2007, the Company has concl@@édinancial lease contracts for the lease
of switching units and other network equipment.nigrange from 26 to 60 months.

In 2007 equipment was received under financialdeamntracts concluded earlier with RTK-
Leasing OJSC in the amount of 63,732; the ternh@ftbntract is 60 months.

Value of fixed assets received under lease contract

Indicator As of January 1, | As of December 31,
2007 2007

Fixed assets reflected on the Company’s balancs:she

- historical cost of fixed assets 5,367,385 832,034

- depreciation charged on fixed assets (21143, (3,047,829)

- book value of fixed assets 2,610,284 1,788,2
Fixed assets on the lessor’s balance sheet:

- contractual cost of fixed assets 1,857,397 ,682,950

On May 7, 2007, the Company concluded a contrath RITK-Leasing OJSC fad financial
lease of a property complex for the purpose ofctef@munications services provision. The
amount of gross lease rate excluding insuranceacwsproperty tax is 8.59% per annum.

On November 30, 2007, the Company concluded a acntvith RTK-Leasing OJSC faa
financial lease of a property complex for the pwgof universal services provision. The amount
of gross lease rate excluding insurance cost aoykepty tax is 11.48% per annum.

The total amount of payments under these agreemeihtise 2,917,272 within their terms (36
months and 60 months). The equipment prior to feaurtd the ownership’s right to the Company
is reflected in the Company’s Off Balance Sheet.

Amounts of future lease payments:

including:
on fixed assets on the on fixed assets on the
Amounts of Company’s balance sheet | lessor’s balance sheet
Term of payments payment, total (included in liabilities in (not included in
items 520 and 620 of the liabilities)
Balance Sheet)
2008 2,609,452 863,530 1,745,922
2009 - 2013 2,788,052 601,297 2,186,755
TOTAL 5,397,504 1,464,827 3,932,677
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5.2. Construction in Progresgitem 130 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January 1, As of December
2007 31, 2007

Investments into non-current assets, total: 1,883 1,168,397
including:

construction, modernization and reconstruatibfixed 1,807,667 1,153,040
assets

investments into fixed assets under leasimgraots 53,586 11,211

acquisition of fixed assets 2,542 2,542

acquisition of fixed assets under leasing remts 4,919 1,379

R&D in progress 203 225

other 1,401 -
Equipment to installation 371,351 381,992
TOTAL 2,241,669 1,550,389

Change in value of investments into fixed assets
Indicator 2007 2006

Investments into non-current assets as of beginningf the year 1,870,318 1,734,330
Investments for the reporting period, total 5,265,635 3,775,463
including

acquisition of new assets 323,913 406,820

construction, modernization and reconstructibfixed assets 4,932,294 3,358,044

received free of charge 9,428 5,556

other income - 5,043
Disposal of investments for reporting period, total (5,967,556) (3,639,475)
including:

put into operation (5,749,702), (3,614,403)

sold (39,064) (4,818)

written off (178,216) (8,611)

other disposals (574) (11,643)
Investments into non-current assets as of the end the year 1,168,397 1,870,318

The Company is carrying out construction and retcangon in 800 investment projects.

Out of the total amount of capital expenditures oaonstruction, modernization and

reconstruction of fixed assets for 2007, capitaestiments in the amount of 1,037,869 were
made to bring the Company’s network into conformiiyh the requirements of the regulatory
acts on building telecommunications networks aaffitr transmission, and also in the sum of
511,516 in connection with fulfilment of the Conmgés liabilities related to the contracts for

universal telecommunications services and in thewnof 704,197 for a program of Internet
access provision to educational organizations @Rhbssian Federation within the framework of
Education National Project.

In 2007 the Company capitalized the value of caiesibn in progress interests on borrowings in
the amount of 306 (65,242 in 2006) in accordanci wnates specified in the terms of loan
agreements signed for funds invested into the c@siomned projects.

5.3. Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and l@r Companies (items 141, 142, 143 of
the Balance Sheet)

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and otimepanies:
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LLC

telecommunications
equipment commissioning
works; sales and
procurement, agency,

marketing activities; repair

Value of Share in Share of
Company name Type of activities investment | authorized voting
S capital, % stock, %
As of January 1, 2007
Subsidiary companies
telephony, data
transmission, telematic
-RTS OJSC services, rent of 1,449,085 100 100
communications channels,
system integration
- Operatorsky Tsentr CJSC telephony, data
(ATS CJSC until Decembertransmission, telematic 150,514 100 100
4, 2007) services
local telephone
- TverTelecom LLC communications, data} 17.247 85 85
transmission, telematic
services
- Vladimir Teleservice Internet, IP-telephony 2.948 100 100
CJSC services
mobile radiotelephone
- MobilCom LLC communications MRT- 2,250 100 100
1327, ST-11
utilities maintenance, boiler
- Telecom Stroi LLC unit- o 511 100 100
operation, civil engineering,
cleaning
switch services for
- Telecom of Ryazan subscribers of Ryazan
Region CJSC affiliated branch of 486 50.9 50.9
CenterTelecom OJSC
- Telecom Terminal LLC sale_-s and repair of termina| 260 100 100
devices
sales of
telecommunications means,
- Teleport Ivanovo CJSC | data transmission network 151 100 100
services, cellular
communications
- local communications
- Vladimirsky Taksofon services through universal 93 51 51
LLC
card phones
- CenterTelecom Service | /08 communications
services, data transmission, 75 74.9 74.9
cJscC
rent of channels
design and laying of
communication lines,
technological
telecommunications
- PVP Svyaz-Service-Irga | equipment installation, 15 70 70

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION

25



Central Telecommunication Company OJSC

Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007

Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

of devices and equipment

Provision for impairment (1,072,582)
Total for subsidiary
companies - 551,053 - -
(item 149
Associated companies
- TeleRossVoronezh CJSC rent of telecommunications 585 50 50
means
. data transmission aXi25,
- Rinfotels X28
Telecommunication 25 26 26
Company OJSC protocols, Frame Relay,
TCP/IP, Internet, telephony
Provision for impairment in (585)
value
Total for associated
companies - 25 - -
(item 142)
Other entities
Project management,
- Svyazintek 0JSC consulting services, 20,604 18 18
organization of information
systems
- Costars Insurance life insurancg fo_r
telecommunications 2,815 9.30 9.30
Company CJSC o
companies’ employees
- AKB Svyaz-Bank OJSC banking 1,796 0.08 0.08
- KB Tulsk .
Promyshlei’mik 0ISC banking 587 0.41 0.41
- Oskoltelecom CJSC cable TV 472 12.41 12.41
- KB Link-Bank OJSC banking 300 4.90 4.90
- Comset OJSC cable TV 1855 5.17 5.17
- Teleservice OJSC cable TV 72 6.60 6.60
- NTC Comset CJSC R&D 36 11.09 11.09
- Startcom CJSC R&D 19 3.70 3.70
- Optimum-Svyaz CJSC sale_of accessories for 10 10 10
mobile phones
creation and operation of
- Comincom-Chernozemie| designated
cJsC telecommunications 5 0.06 0.06
networks
- Informsvyaz- data transmission: IP-
Chernozemie telephony, 4 4 4
Information Company Internet access, digital
CcJsC communications channels
- Cellular Communications .
of t'\é'l\g;“nfr?qm?fgﬁons 0,051| 0.076 0.076
Chernozemie CJSC
Provision for impairment in (165)
value
Total for other entities
(item 143) ] 26,709 - -
Total as of January 1, 577.787 i )

2007

As of December 31, 2007
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Subsidiary companies

-RTS OJSC

telephony, data
transmission, telematic
services, rent of
communications channels,
system integration

1,449,085

100

100

- Operatorsky Tsentr CJS(

L transmission, telematic

telephony, data

services

150,514

100

100

- Telecom-R CJSC

telephony

28,900

100

100

- TverTelecom LLC

local telephone
communications, data
transmission, telematic
services

17,247

85

85

- Vladimir Teleservice
CJSC

Internet, IP-telephony
services

2,948

100

100

- MobilCom LLC

mobile radiotelephone
communications MRT-
1327, ST-11

2,250

100

100

- Telecom Stroi LLC

utilities maintenance, boile
unit

operation, civil engineering
cleaning

-

511

100

100

- Telecom of Ryazan
Region CJSC

switch services for

subscribers of Ryazan

affiliated branch of
CenterTelecom OJSC

486

50.9

50.9

- Telecom Terminal LLC

sales and repair of termina
devices

260

100

100

- Teleport Ivanovo CJSC

sales of
telecommunications mean
data transmission network
services, cellular
communications

151

100

100

- Vladimirsky Taksofon
LLC

local communications
services through universal
card phones

93

51

51

- CenterTelecom Service
CJSC

local communications
services, data transmissior
rent of channels

75

74.9

74.9

- PVP Svyaz-Service-Irga
LLC

design and laying of
communications lines,
technological
telecommunications
equipment installation,
telecommunications
equipment commissioning
works; sales and
procurement, agency,
marketing activities; repair
of devices and equipment

15

70

70

Provision for impairment

(1,103,734)

Total for subsidiary

companies

548,801
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(item 149
Associated companies
. data transmission aXi25,
- Rinfotels X28
Telecommunication 25 26 26
Company OJSC protocols, Frame Relay,
TCP/IP, Internet, telephony
Total for associated
companies - 25 - -
(item 142)
Other entities
Project management,
- Svyazintek OJSC consulting services, 20,604| 18 18
organization of information
systems
- Costars Insurance life insurancg fo_r
telecommunications 2,815 9.30 9.30
Company CJSC o
companies’ employees
- AKB Svyaz-Bank OJSC banking 1,796 0.08 0.08
- KB Tulsky .
Promyshlennik OJSC banking 300 4.90 4.90
- Comset OJSC cable TV 155 5.17 5.17
- NTC Comset CJSC R&D 36 11.09 11.09
- Startcom CJSC R&D 19 3.70 3.70
- Informsvyaz- data transmission: IP-
Chernozemie telephony, 4 4 4
Information Company Internet access, digital
CJSC communications channels
Total for other entities
(item 143) - 25,728 - -
Total as of December 31,
2007 574,554 - -

Income received in the form of dividends from fiogh investments is reflected in clause
“Income from participation in other entities” ofeghProfit and Loss Statement in the amount of
26,752 (15,472 in 2006).

The Company sold shares of the following compame&006:

* AKB Tulsky Promyshlennik CJSC

e Chernozemie Cell Telecommunications OJSC
e TeleRossVoronezh CJSC

¢ Comincom-Chernozemie CJSC.

The value of the shares disposed of in the amoluhf1d8.21, and also additional expenses in
the amount of 20, were included in other expenadssaown in item 100 of the Profit and Loss

Statement. Proceeds from sale are 2,196.13 angharen in item 090 of the Profit and Loss

Statement.

In accordance with the decision of the Company'sirBoof Directors, CenterTelecom OJSC
acquired 100% in Telecom-R CJSC (100 common sh&oes)8,900 in December 2007. The
stake was purchased with the purpose of takingrabnt CenterTelecomService CJSC since
Telecom-R CJSC owned 25.1% in CenterTelecomSesvagthorized capital.
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5.4. Other Long-Term and Short-Term Financial Invesments (item 144 and 250 of the

Balance sheet)

Other financial investments include (item 144 & Balance Sheet):

. : Book value
Financial as of Annual
Entity name investments’ X . Maturity date
reporting interest rate
type date
As of January 1, 2007
promissory note from 24.01.2008
RTK-Leasing OJSC 1,091,045, discount up to
24.12.2011
AK Voronezh promissory note 104 discount 28.02.2012
AK Voronezh promissory note 58 discount 14.03.2011
Contribution in joint venture - 6,491 - -
Provision for impairment in i (3,304) i i
value
Total 1,094,394 - -
As of 31 December, 2007
. promissory note . ¢ 24.01.200910
RTK-Leasing OJSC 389,178| discount 2412 2011
AK Voronezh promissory note 104 discount 28.02.2012
AK Voronezh promissory note 58 discount 14.03.2011
Total 389,340 - -
Other short-term financial investments includenfit250 of the Balance Sheet):
Type of Value as of Annual
Entity financial reporting , Maturity date
. interest rate
investments date

As of January 1, 2007

From January 24

RTK-Leasing OJSC Promissory note 834,025Discount to December 24,
2007
Promsvyazbank CJSC Deposit 180,036 5.5% June 29, 2008
Svyaz-Bank OJSC Deposit 180,000 5.5% July 1, 2008
Total 1,194,061 - -
As of December 31, 2007
From January 24
RTK-Leasing OJSC Promissory note 701,867Discount to December 24,
2008
Svyaz-Bank OJSC Deposit 15,000 5.5% July 1, 2008
May 14, 2008,
June 17, 2008,
. July 15, 2008,
RTS OJSC Borrowings 100,397 11% Auga/st 14. 2008,
November 14,
2008
Debt acquired on
RTS OJSC basis of 1,802 - 2008

assignment of

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION

29




Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

receivables
Other Shares for stock 553 i 2008
broking
Total 819,619

Nominal value of the promissory notes of RTK-LegsidbJSC is 1,382,221 as of December 31,
2007 (2,269,969 as of December 31, 2006).

In 2007 the shares in subsidiary, associated amer @bmpanies owned by the Company were
not traded in the securities market, hence the @oygid not correct the value of the shares.

Loans Given

In 2007 the Company in accordance with a decisfahe@Board of Directors gave a loan in the
amount of 116,541 to Russian Telecommunicationswbiit OJSC on commercial terms.
Russian Telecommunications Network’s amounts owedtle loan were 100,397 as of
December 31, 2007.

Accounts Receivable Acquired on the Basis of Proves of Debt Recovery Rights

In September 2007 the Company acquired from RTSCO@® 1,802 a right of recovery of
Tvertelecom LLC'’s receivables in the sum of 6,184.

Contributions in Joint Ventures

The Company’s contribution in joint activities wiffopsnabinvest LLC and Bowling-Center
LLC in the form of a joint venture for the formatiodevelopment and commercial operation of a
CDMA mobile network switching system in Ivanovo atié lvanovo region was reflected in
item 144. The contract was concluded in 1998 foryg@drs. The Company’s share in joint
liabilities reached 6,491, the share in joint exgenwas 30%, and the share in joint income was
30%. In 2007, the joint venture contract was casttel

Provision for Impairment of Financial Investments

Provision for impairment of financial investments the authorized capital of subsidiary,
associated and other entities:

. . Provision Provision
Provision as | Provision - .
Entity name of January | formed in PrOY'S'On recovered in as of
1 2007 2007 used in 2007 2007 December
' 31, 2007
Provision for subsidiary and associated companies:
-RTS OJSC 1,053,085 - - -| 1,053,085
- Operatorsky Tsentr -
CISC - 30,641 - 30,641
- TverTelecom LLC 17,24y - - - 17,247
- Telecom-Stroi LLC 1 511 - - 511
- TeleRoss-Voronezh -
CJSC 585 - (585) -
- MobilCom LLC 2,250 - - - 2,250
Provision for other entities:
- Comset 0JSC | 155 - | - | (155) | -
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- Optimum-Svyaz 10 i i (20) i
CJSC
Contrlt_)utlons in joint 3.304 i (3.304) - i
operations
Provision, total 1,076,636 31,152 (3,889) (165)| 1,103,734

Expenses related to the formation of a Provisianirfgpairment of long term and short term
financial investments are reflected in item 100 H€t expenses” in the amount of 31,152
(1,056,553 in 2006). The amount of restored prowidior disposed financial investments is
charged to decreased expenses reflected in item'Qf@r expenses “ in the sum of 4,054
(1,331 in 2006).

Based on considerations of prudence, the Compaegtert a provision for impairment of
investments in Operatorsky Tsentr CJSC (ATS CJSIOr gp December 4, 2007) as of
December 31, 2007.

Indicators of a decrease in value (impairment) @ef@torsky Tsentr CIJSC as a subsidiary
company were revealed. The decrease in value (impat) is connected with the transfer of
ATS CJSC’s main business to the Company by measalefof its telecommunications network
and transfer of subscriber base to the Companyrafipsky Tsentr CIJSC’s activities related to
the provision of local and Inter-zone telecommutitces services have in fact stopped.
Operatorsky Tsentr CJSC’s operator business istdinto data transmission and telematic
services (Internet access related services).

The total provision for impairment of financial estments was calculated as an amount of
sustainable decrease of the subsidiary companyikenaalue to its book value and reached
30,641.

5.5. Deferred Tax Assetgitem 145 of the Balance Sheet)

Movement of deferred tax assets in 2007

Indicator 2007 2006

Balance as of beginning of the year 408,884 296,658
C_reated over the reporting period on deductibleptanary 371,664 153,202
differences
Reflected in accordance with deductible temporéiferdnces

_ _ (37,630) -
for previous period
Repaid to reduce tax payments (373,588) (40,193)
Balance correction on basis of deductible tempodé#fgrence in i 444
connection with recalculation in accordance witHJPB2000
Written off in disposals (724) (1,227)
Balance as of end of the year 368,606 408,884

5.6. Other Non-Current Assetgitem 150 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January | As of December

1, 2007 31, 2007
Deferred expenses for software purchase 2,810,938 4,158,970
Advances paid for purchase and creation of noreotiassets 438,051 346,187
Discount on long-term part of promissory note issue 973,400 564,923
Other 2,737 1,502
Total 4,225,126 5,071,582
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The decrease in discount on long term paper crégi#08,477 is connected with a transfer of
the amount to short term paper credits.

Oracle E-Business Suite Software

The Company’s expenses on the purchase and itistallaf Oracle E-Business Suite corporate

management software (hereinafter “OeBS”), the pasehof which was approved by the

Company’'s Board of Directors in 2003, are refleciedieferred expenses on the purchase of
software products and databases:

Indicator 2007 2006
Cost of Oracle E-Business licenses and its impleatiom:
- as of beginning of the year 1,372,370 1,211,638
- implementation costs 541,682 160,732
- as of end of the year 1,914,052 1,372,370

Expenses on the purchase and installation of OEa@&esiness Suite software will be written off
to operating expenses after the start of the soétveperation within its useful life, which is
established to be in the range of 10 years. Thepaasnplans to complete the implementation of
this system by 20009.

Amdocs Billing Suite Software

The Company’s expenses on the purchase of AmddiesgBsuite software for the purpose of
implementation of a unified automated billing syst@ the amount of 942,047 and expenses on
the implementation of the software in the amounb@?,920 are included in deferred expenses
on the purchase of software products and databAses.the beginning of the year the specified
expenses reached 942,047 and 318,827 respectively.

The purchase of Amdocs Billing Suite software wapraved by the Company’s Board of
Directors in 2004. In December 2005, the Compamahdhe system’s implementation.

Expenses on the purchase and installation of AmBalisg Suite software will be written off to
operating expenses after the start of the softwpesation in proportion to the value of modules
implemented within the modules’ useful life, whishestablished to be in the range of 10 years.

5.7. Inventories

Structure of Raw Materials, Consumables and Other nilar Assets Excluding Provision
for Inventory Value Impairment (item 211 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January 1, | As of December
2007 31, 2007

Cable 127,938 114,455
Spare parts 57,657 55,334
Construction materials 34,060 40,204
Implements and tools 47,096 41,647
Consumables on linear cable structures 84546 59,252
Expendable materials and components for teleconoations 28,016 38,997
Appliances and devices 38,530 37,724
Stationery 30,250 27,205
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Office supplies and components for office equipment 35,582 26,128
Fuel 12,775 8,810
Other 29,271 65,850
Total: 525,721 515,606

Expenses for the provision for impairment of inwergs were 3,356 in 2007 (14 in 2006) and

are referred to under other expenses in the RnofitLoss Statement.

Deferred Expensegitem 216 of the Balance Sheet)

The decrease of 194,854 in deferred expenses iyran acknowledgement of a discount on

paper credits included in interest expense.

5.8. VAT on Purchased Asset@tem 220 of the Balance Sheet)

The considerable decrease in VAT by 312,467 is thaenly to a decrease in VAT on
commissioned capital construction items and lealsatgities.

5.9. Short-Term Trade Accounts Receivabl@tem 241 of the Balance Sheet)

T o Receivables net
: otal Provision for o
Indicator receivables | doubtful debts of provision for
doubtful debts
As of January 1, 2007
Settlements with consumers on products for cpre
activities:
with individuals 1,030,781 (95,689) 935,092
with state-financed organizations 156,023 (25,392) 130,631
with commercial organizations 278,102 (41,418) 236,684
with telecommunications operators 1,108,453 (102,128) 1,006,325
with social security authorities for
reimbursement
of expenses related to granting privileges to 608,060 (608,060) -
certain
categories of subscribers
Set_tlle_ments with customers for non-core 62.307 (27,735) 34.572
activities
Settlements for assets sold 17,729 (917) 16,812
Total as of January 1, 2007 3,261,455 (901,339) 2,360,116
As of December 31, 2007
Settlements with consumers on products for cpre
activities:
with individuals 1,176,921 (108,924) 1,067,997
with state-financed organizations 164,262 (18,465) 145,797
with commercial organizations 356,3[15 (45,670) 310,645
with telecommunications operators 1,225,965 (127,766) 1,098,199
with social security authorities for
reimbursement
of expenses related to the granting of 162,100 (162,100) -
privileges to
certain categories of subscribers
Set_tlle_ments with customers for non-core 88.782 (32,245) 56537
activities
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Settlements for assets sold 4,369 (592) 3,777
Total as of December 31, 2007 3,178,714 (495,762) 2,682,952

Receivables from social security authorities formtaursement of expenses related to the
granting of privileges to certain categories ofsutbers account for 5.1% of the total amount of
trade accounts receivable (18.64 % as of Janua2p/). These accounts receivable emerged
before January 2005, when Article 47 of Federal lNdev 126-FZ, dated July 7, 2003, “On
Telecommunications” was brought into force. Thigide changed the procedure for granting
privileges to individuals in the provision of sex@s of telecommunications organizations.

In 2007 the Company recovered 396,590 from the faédBaidget in judicial proceedings as a
part of receivables from social security authositim December 2007 the Company assessed the
possibility of payment of debts on compensationdgpenses related to granting privileges to
certain categories of subscribers in December 20@6sidering possible recovery of debts as a
result of legal claims. The provision for doubtfldbts as of December, 2007 was 162,100.

As of December 31, 2007 an increase in account®ivade on settlements for
telecommunications services with individuals anthoeercial organizations was mainly caused
by an increase in volumes of services renderetidset customer categories. For 2007 accounts
receivable on settlements with individuals increla$é.2%, at the same time growth of income
on settlements with this category of customers ¥8%. Accounts receivable on settlements
with commercial organizations rose 31.2%, whiclhat same time income on settlements with
this category of customers rose 38%.

Cancellation of advance payments from individuddssmibers who switched to the time based
payment system led to an increase in accountsviadadeion settlements with individuals.

5.10. Prepaid Expenseftem 242 of the Balance Sheet)
Prepaid expenses are represented net of provisioddubtful debts in the amount of 4,451
(4,228 in 2006). The 148,426 increase in prepapkrges is mainly due to advance payments

related to the Company’s ongoing operations fovises rendered after January 1, 2008.

5.11. Other Accounts Receivable to Be Paid WithinZLMonths after the Reporting Date
(item 243 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of December | As of December
31, 2007 31, 2007
Settlements on taxes and duties 464,509 341,517
Settlements with attorneys (factors, agents) 82,001 143,176
Settlements on claims 14,743 22,051
Settlements on social insurance and security 11,685 16,201
Settlements with personnel on other operations 977|,2 5,551
Settlements on property and personal insurance 111,6 3,776
Settlements with advance holders 2,568 1,489
Settlements on due income 5,776 987
Settlements with personnel on salaries 173 141
Other settlements 113,049 113,967
Provision for other accounts receivable (75,251) (75,969)
Total 638,156 572,887
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The increase in other accounts receivable by 65i2@8ainly related to a 122,992 decrease in
taxes and levies payable and a 61,175 increadeeimarhount of payables to attorneys (factors,
agents). The decrease in taxes and levies payabiainly connected with a decrease in advance
payments of profit tax receivables.

The increase in the amount of payables to attorii@gdors, agents) is mainly related to the
change in settlements with Federal State Unitatgfpnse Russian Post on an agency contract
concluded in August 2007.

Movement of Provision for Doubtful Debts on Accound Receivable in 2007 Including
Other Accounts Receivable and Prepaid Expenses:

Indicator Amount
Provision as of January 1, 2007 984,296
Provision established in 2007 152,979
Provision used in 2007 (73,385)
Provision restored in 2007 (477,768)
Provision as of December 31, 2007 586,122

5.12. Charter Capital (item 410 of the Balance Sheet)

Charter capital amounts to 6,311,999 and is comgrid common and preferred shares with the
par value of RUR 3.00 each:

Number of shares in circulation, .
Type of a share Total, nominal value
thousand
Common 1,578,006,834 4,734,020,499
Preferred 525,992,822 1,577,978,466
Total 2,103,999,655 6,311,998,965
Share in Common shares Preferred shares
authorized
Shareholders capital, N_umber % N_umber %
% (items) (items)
Legal entities, total 92.56 1,491,001,525 94.51 456,565,722 86.81
including:
- Svyazinvest OJSC 38.02 799,867,81350.69 - -
- subS|d|_ary and associated 0.01 239766  0.02 i i
companies
including:
- Operatorsky Tsentr
CISC 0.01 239,764 0.02 - -
- registered entities holding
more than 1% of the 51.60 648,293,754 41.08 437,548,167 83.19
authorized capital, total
including:
- Depository Clearing
Company 13.66 159,791,946 10.13 127,655,117 24.27
CJSC (nominee)
- UBS NOMINEES CJSC - 7 6o 61,950,858 3.93 99,003,260 18.82
(nominee )
- KB CITIBANK CJSC 9.96 55,651,797 3.52 153,981,066 29.27
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(nominee )
- ING Bank (Eurasia)
CJsC 10.04 187,547,723 11.89 23,774,272 4.52
(nominee )
- National Depository
Center 10.29 183,451,470 11.63 33,134,452 6.30
Not-for-Profit Partnership
- other legal entities, total 2.93 42,600,192 2.70 19,017,555 3.62
Individuals, total 7.44 87,005,308 5.51 69,427,100 13.20
including:
- Company’s employees 2.62 28,000,501 1.77 27,099,274 5.15
- other 4.82 59,004,807 3.74 42,327,826 8.05
Total 100 1,578,006,838 100 525,992,822 100

As of December 31, 2007, authorized capital ofGbenpany is paid up in full.

Preferred shares do not include voting rights. Téeaynot be converted into common shares. An
annual dividend on preferred shares is paid iratheunt of 10% of the Company’s net profit for
the previous financial year divided by the numbestares.

On 22 August, 2001, the Company registered a Lév&merican Depository Receipt (ADR)
issue. Each depository receipt is equal to 100 comshares of the Company. The Federal
Financial Markets Service of the Russian FederatignOrder No. 58/pz-i issued January 19,
2005, gave permission for the circulation of 622,899 common shares of the Company in the
form of ADRs. As of December 31, 2007, the Compesnistered an issue of 454,600 ADRs
(420,989 as of December 31, 2006) and depositedl6@®00 common shares (42,098,900
shares as of December 31, 2006) or 2.88% of aletpreferred shares (2.67% as of December
31, 2006).

Registered ADRs circulated for 2006-2007:

ADRSs Equivalent Common Authorized
number of .
(number) shares, % capital, %
common shares
January 1, 2006 417,494 41,749,400 2.65 1.98
Increase in 2006 3,495 349,500
January 1, 2007 420,989 42,098,900 2.67 2.00
Increase in 2007 33,611 3,361,100
December 31, 2007 454,600 45,460,000 2.88 2.16

To date the Company’s ADRs are traded on the foligwtock exchanges:

Stock Exchange Name (C\Z/\L/J};S'LI; ADR ticker ISIN
Over-the-counter(OTC) Market (USA) 15548M108 CRMUY US15548M1080
Frankfurt Stock Exchange (FSE) 798404 CRMUy.F US15548M1080Q
Berlin Stock Exchange (BerSE) 798404 CRMUy.BE US15548M1080

5.13. Own Shares Repurchased from Shareholdefdem 440 of the Balance Sheet)
The Company did not own any repurchased sharesRascember 31, 2007.

5.14. Reserve Capitalitem 430 of the Balance Sheet)
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In accordance with the resolution of the Generar&holder Meeting, dated June 18, 2007, in
2007 the Company increased the reserve capitakimmount of 102,393 from the net profit of
2006.

According to the Charter of the Company, the resémnd is created in an amount not less than
5 percent of the authorized capital of the Compdine Company’s reserve fund is created by
obligatory annual contributions of at least 5 patad the Company’s net profit until the fund’s
specified amount is reached.

5.15. Dividends

In 2007, in accordance with the resolution of then&al Shareholders Meeting, dividends for
the year ended December 31, 2006, were declarthe immount of RUR 0.1999621 per common
share and RUR 0.38933 per preferred share.

Amounts payable in dividends are:

Type of share Numb_er of shares| Dividend per 1 Tpt-al amount of
(items) share, RUR dividends, RUR
For 2005
Preferred shares 525,992,822 0,1270937 66,850,374
Common shares 1,578,006,833 0,0674191 106,387,798
Total 2,103,999,655 173,238,172
For 2006
Preferred shares 525,992,822 0,38933 204,784,785
Common shares 1,578,006,833 0,1999621 315,541,561
Total 2,103,999,655 520,326,346

The decrease in retained profit by the dividend @mhdor 2006 is reflected in the attached
financial statements. Dividends for 2007 are nflecged in the attached financial statements.
They will be reflected as a decrease in retaineditpior the year ended December 31, 2008,
after their approval at the annual General Shadeindeeting of the Company.

5.16. Loans and Borrowinggitems 510 and 610 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January | As of December
1, 2007 31, 2007

Long term debt
Bank loans

Bank loans, RUR - 1,125,000

Bank loans, US$ 3,028,077 2,822,813
Loans, total (item 511) 3,028,077 3,947,813
Borrowings
Series 04 and 05 bonds, RUR 8,634,572 5,633,864
Promissory notes issued, RUR 5,317,795 4,505,972
Other borrowings

borrowings, RUR 103,919 79,648

borrowings, EUR 328,608 255,240
Borrowings, total (item 512) 14,384,894 10,474,724
Long term loans and borrowings, total (item 510) 17,412,971 14,422,537
Short term debt
Bank loans
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Bank loans, RUR - 3,462
Bank loans, US$ 43,493 40,545
Bank loans, EUR 3,609 -
Loans, total (item 611) 47,102 44 007
Borrowings
Series 04 and 05 bonds, RUR 373,113 3,369,214
Promissory notes issued, RUR 3,403,557 811,822
Other borrowings
borrowings, RUR 1,900 4,272
borrowings, EUR 82,197 85,127
Borrowings, total (item 612) 3,860,767 4,270,435
Short term loans and borrowings, total (item 610) 307,869 4,314,442
Including short term portion of long term loans domidrowings 3,500,565 3,908,039
Main lenders
Long term Short term Interest
Indicator Jan 1, Dec 31, Jan 1, Dec 31, rate. %
2007 2007 2007 2007 '
Bank loans
Deutsche Bank AG (US$116.652
million loan liabilities, maturity 3,028,077 2,822,813 43,493 40,545 8.3
date — October 31, 2010)
- The Ministry of Finance of the
Russian Federation (EUR 9 472
million loan liabilities, maturity 328,608 255,240 82,197 85,127 2.0
date — January 1, 2012,
RURG690.347 million loan security
Sherbank RF (RUR1,128.462
million loan liabilities, maturity - 1,125,000 - 3,462 7.9
date — April 19, 2009)
Long-term loans and borrowings repayment schedulesaof 31 December 2007
Loans Bond issues Proml_ssory Othgr Total
notes issues | borrowings
Within 2009 1,125,00( 5,623,345 1,644,424 90,418 8,483,187
Within 2010 2,822,813 - 1,843,454 99,992 4,766,259
Within 2011 - 8,726 1,018,094 99,550 1,126,370
Within 2012 - 1,793 - 14,376 16,169
After 2012 - - - 30,552 30,552
Total 3,947,813 5,633,864 4,505,972 334,888 14,422,537

Credit Liabilities to the Ministry of Finance of th e Russian Federation

In 1995-1996, the Ministry of Finance of the Russkederation provided long-term finance to
the Company for the purchase of telecommunicatezpspment from various foreign vendors.
Vnesheconombank acted as agent providing the ctedihe Company on behalf of the
Government of the Russian Federation. Currenchi@figreement was the Euro.

In December 2006, at the stage of litigation, tlem@any entered into an amicable agreement
with the Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federatwhich was approved by the Arbitration
Court of Moscow Region on March 12, 2007. The ableEaagreement is effective from
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December 27, 2006, and provides for settlemenutiiraestructuring of debt with simultaneous
write-off of debt on late payment interest in threcaint of EUR 5,068,169.86 accrued for late
performance of payment obligations. Income fromwtige-off of debt on late payment interest

in the amount of 175,386 (EUR 5,068,169.86) is regubin other income of the Company for

2006 as income from the write-off of accounts pdgalPayment (repayment) of the restructured
debt will be made by equal installments on an ahibasis until January 1, 2012.

Interest on the restructured debt is accrued iratheunt of 2% per annum and is payable on an
annual basis not later than December 31 of theaateyear.

In order to secure obligations under the amicalgeeamnent, the Company entered into a
property pledge agreement No. 7651/07-DO, datecciM@r 2007, with the Ministry of Finance
of the Russian Federation for the total pledge e/&if1690,347 exclusive of VAT. The pledge
agreement expires upon performance of the obligatimder the amicable agreement.

As of December 31, 2007, the total amount of tis¢ruetured debt to the Ministry of Finance of
the Russian Federation was 340,367 (EUR 9.472amjlliincluding the short term portion and
interest in the amount of 85,127 (EUR 2.369 miljion

Sberbank’s Loan

In April 2007 the Company concluded a contract witle Savings Bank of the Russian
Federation (Sberbank) for the provision of a RURBoh revolving loan. The loan is to be
repaid by April 19, 2009. Interest on the debtdsraed in the amount of 7.9% per annum and is
payable on an annual basis. This loan is not sdcure

Loan with Further Issue of Credit Notes

In 2006 the Company raised a loan in the amour,028,077 (USD115 million). The loan
originator (initial lender) is Deutsche Bank AG.té&f provision of the loan, the originator issued
credit notes.

The loan is granted for 4 years and is subjecepayment on October 31, 2010. Interest rate on
the loan is fixed at 8.34% per annum in dollars mmatldes margin in the amount of 3.20% per
annum and MidSwap rate on loans denominated in bltard in the amount of 5.14% per
annum, fixed for the term of four years as from time of loan receipt. Interest accrued is
payable on the last day of the interest periodcivis equal to 3 months.

Funds from the bond issue are allocated to refam®bt liabilities of the Company. This loan is
not secured.

Limitations Related to Loans and Borrowings Receive

In accordance with the terms of a number of load barrowing contracts the Company is
obliged to maintain its financial performance g@re-determined level.

In accordance with a loan agreement No. 7356/06eD@ctober 25, 2006 concluded by the

Company and Deutsche Bank AG, the Company is abligemaintain the indicators of its
financial performance as of the date of its quéaterual financial statements’ publication. The
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indicators shall be calculated on the basis ofjitarter/annual financial statements prepared in
accordance with Russian Accounting Standards/latemnmal Accounting Standards.

The Company provided for conformance with thesécatdrs as of December 31, 2007.
Bonds

In June 2006, the FSFR of Russia registered are is18,000,000 series 05 interest-bearing
documentary non-convertible bonds of the Companth wominal value of RUR1,000 each.
The bonds have 10 coupons. The coupon period islag2

Interest rate on the first four coupons is fixe@.89% per annum. The date of placement for the
series 05 bond is September 05, 2006. The bondaibject to redemption as follows:

10% of the nominal value on the 1&v#4yas from the day of placement;

20% of the nominal value on the 14&fay as from the day of placement;

30% of the nominal value on the 1638y as from the day of placement;

40% of the nominal value on the 182fay as from the day of placement.

Proceeds from the issue of the bonds are allodatedefinancing of debt liabilities of the
Company. The bonds issued envisage an offer tlmat@the bond holders to present them to the
Company on specified dates. The closest offeridédeptember 4, 2008.

In connection with these arrears in the amount,@@,000 in September 2007 was classified as
short term liabilities.

In March 2007 the Company performed its obligaborthe first coupon of series 05 bonds. The
total amount of coupon yield charged was 121,02 @mount of coupon yield charged per
bond was RUR40.34. The obligation was performedthiwithe time specified by the Resolution
on the Issue and Prospectus.

In September 2007 the Company performed its olligabn the second coupon of series 05
bonds. The total amount of coupon yield charged %24020. The amount of coupon yield

charged per bond was RUR40.34. The obligation veaf®pned within the time specified by the

Resolution on the Issue and Prospectus.

In November 2006, the offer on the series 04 basda in the amount of KRUR 5,622,595
became due. Bonds were not called for redemptiothéoCompany and due to this fact this
amount was reclassified as long-term liabilities.

The interest rate on the series 04 bond issugad fat 13.8% per annum

The series 05 bonds are subject to redemption gugt2l, 2009.

In February 2007 the Company performed its oblagabtn the fifth coupon of series 04 bonds.
The total amount of coupon yield charged was 38R,0ke amount of coupon yield charged per
bond was RUR69.19. The obligation was performedtiiwithe time specified by the Resolution
on the Issue and Prospectus.

In August 2007 the Company performed its obligationthe sixth coupon of series 04 bonds.
The total amount of coupon yield charged was 38R,0Re amount of coupon yield charged per
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bond was RUR69.19. The obligation was performedtiiwithe time specified by the Resolution
on the Issue and Prospectus.

Paper credits

In 2007 the Company issued promissory notes indtad amount of 175,000 with a discount in
the amount of 7,477. Maturity date is July 10, 208 effective rate on the promissory notes
issued is 9.2% per annum.

On December 18, 2006, CenterTelecom OJSC conclwetill deals: a promissory notes issue
agreement and a sale and purchase agreement. Tpws@wf these agreements was to reduce
expenses on lease payments under lease contréittRTWK-Leasing OJSC.

Promissory notes have been chosen as a tool t@ingpit a reduction of the above expenses on
leasing payments. In particular, the following a&gnents were made:

Promissory Notes Sale and Purchase Agreement goVad the purchase of promissory notes
issued by RTK-Leasing OJSC.

The total principal amount under the agreement262969 and corresponds to the amount of
the Company’s debt to RTK-Leasing OJSC on leasanpats as of September 30, 2006,
repayable between March 1, 2007, and Septemb&03Q, The current value of the promissory
notes of RTK-Leasing OJSC was calculated on this lohshe market rate and was 1,925,070.

Agreement of promissory notes issue provides foe thsue of promissory notes of
CenterTelecom OJSC. As a result of the issue of ps@missory notes, CenterTelecom OJSC
received an amount sufficient to purchase the msony notes of RTK-Leasing OJSC, namely
1,925,070. Amount of the promissory notes of Cdregkscom OJSC under the agreement was
defined in accordance with the analysis of theirkaprofitability in the B quarterof 2006, and
reached 2,201,618.

Each relevant promissory note of RTK-Leasing OJB€ @enterTelecom OJSC is to be matured
one business day prior to the date of the leasmeats.

The concluded deals do not directly relate to #sesé contracts, but they allow the reduction of
expenses of CenterTelecom OJSC for the differemteden income to be received through
redemption of promissory notes of RTK-Leasing O#3@ expenses on repayment of discount
on the promissory notes issued.

5.17. Deferred Tax Liabilities(item 515 of the Balance Sheet)

The movement of deferred tax liabilities in 2007%vea follows:

Indicator 2007 2006
Balance as of beginning of the year 1,124,593 741,179
Created over the reporting period at taxable teanyatifferences 151,749 176,253
Stated at adjusted taxable difference for the ptevperiod 81,975 222,766
Paid on increase in tax payments (3,855) (5,103)
Written off after items disposal (539) (10,502)
Balance as of end of the year 1,353,923 1,124,593
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5.18. Other Long-Term Liabilities (item 520 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January 1, 2007 | As of December 31, 2007
Settlements on equipment leasing 1,401,653 601,297
Settlements with suppliers and contractors 39,203 39,203
Other 8,255 7,194
Total 1,449,011 647,694

Long-term accounts payable decreased by 801,3linshghe previous year, which is mainly
due to the conversion of the long-term portion edsle payables in the amount of 854,984 to
short-term debt.

5.19. Accounts Payable

Trade accounts payablditem 621 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January | As of December
1, 2007 31, 2007

Settlements fo_r equipment to be installed, cefiagd assets 1,603,055 1,102,224
items and capital construction
Settlements on equipment leasing 1,099,678 863,530
Settlements with telecommunications operators 5[19,8 479,617
Settler_nents with suppliers and contractors on arggoi 323,591 390,183
operations
Settlements with suppliers and contractors on softvpurchase 32,192 309,129
Total 3,568,258 3,144,683

Overdue accounts payable as of December 31, 2@@hed 123,627 (426,614 as of December
31, 2006) including:

Overdue accounts payable (more

Lender than 10,000)

Zagorodnaya Telekommunikatsionnaya Kompania CJSC ,3216
Mediatel CJSC 12,837
Compulink USP LLC 10,075

The 423,575 decrease in accounts payable on setitsnwith suppliers and contractors is
mainly connected with a decrease in accounts payablsettiements for equipment leasing for
236,045 and repayment of accounts payable on reetties with suppliers and contractors on the
acquisition and construction of fixed assets by,8840.

Settlements on Advances Receivdidem 622 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January 1, | As of December
2007 31, 2007

Settlements on advances received on core operations 422 957 498,401

- advances received from individuals 154,862 202,348

- advances received state-financed organizatio 132,007 155,692

- advances received from commercial orgaronati 69,669 78,851

- advances received from telecommunicatiomsaiprs 60,374 55,139

- _advances received from th_e sale of teleconications 6,045 6.371
services card payment vehicles
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Settlements oh advances received on non-core apeand 2.190 39,851
unsold assets:
Total 425,147 538,252

Settlements with the Budget on Taxes and Dutiei€m 625 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January 1, | As of December

2007 31, 2007
Settlements on property tax 160,293 168,485
Settlements on value added tax 22,353 34,394
Settlements on other taxes 11,825 11,671
Settlements on profit tax 14,026 463
Total 208,497 215,013

Other Accounts Payable(item 626 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January 1, | As of December
2007 31, 2007

Settlements on the agency agreement with Rostel€xisC 401,388 545,628
Settlements with Not-for-Profit Partnership - 305,443
Si:(‘ert\tlli((e:glents on provision for universal telecommatiins 139,651 83,330
Settlements on deferred value added tax 119,081 42,267
Other settlements 41,778 71,732
Total 701,898 1,048,400

Other accounts payable increased by 346,502 aghmgirevious year, which is mainly due to
debt to the Research Center for Telecommunicatidegelopment Problems Not-for-Profit
Partnership in the amount of 305,443. This debt el@ssified as accounts payable and was paid
in January 2008.

5.20. Deferred Income ifem 640 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January 1, | As of December
2007 31, 2007

Deferred income, total 462,402 432,762
including
- gratuitous proceeds 302,730 287,442
- other deferred income 159,672 145,320
Purpose finance funds (other than budgetary funds) 3,180 -
Purpose finance budgetary funds, total 1,069 294
Total 466,651 433,056

5.21. Provisions for Future Expenseftem 650 of the Balance Sheet)

Indicator As of January Charged Used/ As of December
1, 2007 recovered 31, 2007
Provision for unused vacations 337,774 832,646 (859,553) 310,867
Provision for annual bonus
payments 180,889 57,256 (180,889) 57,256
Other provisions, total 162,267 248,297 (168,068) 242,496
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Including provisions for
] monthly and quarterly 155,328 212,044  (134,258) 234,014
onus

payments
Total 680,930 1,138,199 (1,208,510) 610,619

The Company’s expenses with respect to provisionfuture expenses are charged to:

Indicator 2007 2006
- expenses for core operations 1,137,638 724,891
- other expenses 561 -
Total: 1,138,199 724,891
5.22. Other Short-Term Liabilities (item 660 of the Balance Sheet)
As of Used Charged As of
Indicator January 1, | Charged to other December

2007 expenses 31, 2007
Provision for contingent I_|at_)|I|t|_e; 30,003 418,165 (31,264) (8,729) 418,165
related to headcount optimization
Other provisions 86,57 129,600| (86,577) - 129,600
Total 126,570, 547,765| (117,841) (8,729) 547,765

The Company’s expenses with respect to provisionsdntingent liabilities are charged to:

Indicator 2007 2006
- expenses for core operations 418,130 37,791
- other expenses 129,635 86,577
Total: 547,765 124,368

Provision for Contingent Liabilities for Headcount Optimization Program

Within the framework of the Company’s efficiencylipg CenterTelecom OJSC accepted a
Program for Optimization of the Personnel Numbepraped by the Company’'s Board of
Directors (Minutes No.21 of March 31, 2006). Thegram provides for a gradual reduction of
the personnel number in 2006-2008.

Within 2008 the Company plans to reduce its heaolcby 14,776 employees. Of these 4,141

employees were notified of the forthcoming reduttias of December 31, 2007.

In December 2007 the Company created a provisiorsdgerance pay to the employees who
have been notified of the forthcoming staff redocti Expenses associated with the provision

were 418,165.

Other Provisions

In December 2007 the Company formed a contingetiliies provision in the amount of
129.600 (86,577 in 2006) for representation of@lmenpany’s interests in the course of judicial

proceedings.
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5.23. Leased Fixed Assefgem 901 of the Balance Sheet)

The increase in the value of fixed assets leaseathanamount of 3,131,297 is related to the
entering into agreements for financial lease caidra

On May 7, 2007 the Company concluded a contradt RifK-Leasing OJSC for the financial
lease of a property complex for the purpose ofctef@munications services provision. The
amount of the gross lease rate excluding insureaosteand property tax is 8.59% per annum.

On November 30, 2007 the Company concluded a adnivdh RTK-Leasing OJSC for the
financial lease of a property complex for the pwgof universal services provision. The amount
of gross lease rate excluding insurance cost aoykepty tax is 11.48% per annum.

The total amount of payments under the agreemeatie will be 2,917,272 within their terms
(36 months, 60 months).

5.24. Assets Pledged as Collateral for Liabilitieand Payments(item 906 of the Balance
Sheet)

Indicator As of January 1, 2007 As of December 31, 2007
Promissory notes 8,721,351 5,317,794
Third party guarantees 1,869,773 1,003,803
Property pledged 143,866 690,347
Other 27,910 -
Total 10,762,900 7,011,944

A 3,750,956 reduction in the value of assets plddag collateral for liabilities and payments
was mainly due to repayment of paper credits inatime@unt of 3,403,557, a change in debts on
the loans secured by the Company’s property bydg®band a payment under a letter of credit
in the amount of 27,910.

An increase in pledged property value by 546,48dormected with payments against liabilities
on loans secured by the Company’s property in theumt of 143,866 and with the conclusion

of property pledge agreement No. 7651/07-DO, daedch 09, 2007, with the Ministry of
Finance of the Russian Federation for the totalgdevalue of 690,347 (see clause 5.16 hereof).

6. Notes to Significant Profit and Loss Items
6.1. Revenue

Revenues from sales of products, goods, serviaassprn and works performance (net of VAT,
excise taxes and similar statutory payments):

Indicator 2007 2006
City and rural telephone communications 15,874,031 14,443,941
Inter-zone telephone communications 5,912,129 3,885,162
Connection and traffic transfer services 4,685,055 5,037,231
Telegraph communications, data transmission aedic 3,265,987 2.137.593
services
including Internet access related services 818 1,929,080
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Cooperation and agency services 1,147,666 1,397,712
_II\_/I\(/)blle radiotelephony, wire broadcasting, radioautcasting, 708,380 742.465
Mobile radiotelephony (cellular communications) 35 245,865
Other communications services (core activities) 897, 144,398
Income from other sales (non-core activities) 430,0 360,890
including income from the lease of assets 304,190 165,543
Total 32,409,127 28,395,257

Income rose by 4,013,870 against 2006, mainly ertythes of services listed below:
Local Telephone Communications

In 2007 income from local telephone communicatiand the provision of telephone lines to
individual subscribers amounted to 11,350,413 (1@ &B1 in 2006), including:

1. Income from local telephone connections based on
- tariff plan with subscriber based flat fee — 41 388;
- tariff plan with time based billing — 540,239;
- tariff plan with combined payment system — 129,85

2. Income from the provision of a local telephoimee [to a subscriber regardless of type —
6,356,229.

Income from local telephone communications and igrom of a local telephone line to
corporate clients amounted to 2,481,170 (2,282i8@006), including:

1. Income from local telephone connections based on
- tariff plan with subscriber based flat fee — @%3;
- tariff plan with time based billing — 522,077.

2. Income from the provision of a telephone lin@tsubscriber regardless of type — 1,321,990.
Connection and Traffic Transfer Services

The Company’s income from connection services wé8,451 in 2007 (268,481 in 2006),
including:

- payment for POI organization — 16,762 (26,783 i6&F0

- payment for POI maintenance — 272,689 (241,698906
The Company’s income from traffic transfer servieess 4,395,604 in 2007, of which 905,313
represented compensation adjustment (4,722,411,a8@,287 respectively).

Services in Support of Long-Distance Domestic andnternational Communications
Services Provided by Domestic and International Log-Distance Communications
Operators (Cooperation and Agency Services)

The Company’s income from cooperation and agenoyices rendered in accordance with an

agreement concluded with Rostelecom amounted ®91826 (1,397,336 in 2006), and 7,356
from services in accordance with an agreement aded with MTT OJSC (40 in 2006).
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Telegraph Communications, Data Transmission and Telmatic Services
The Company’'s income from telegraph communicatiomata transmission and telematic
services in 2007 amounted to 3,265,987 (2,137,62006), including:

- Data transmission services and Internet accessspyov- 3,081,928 (1,929,080 in 2006);
- Telegraph communications services — 184,059 (2@852006).

Comparative Data on Income for 2006

In 2007 the Company changed the format for presgmtiformation on its revenue:

Data for 2006 before correction Data for 2006 after correction
Indicator Amount Amount Indicator

Inter-zone telephone

communications services

Inter-zone telephone communications 3,867,162  31&35

City and rural telephone

communications 14,413,488 14.443,941 !_ocal _telephpne communications
Universal tel al K including universal

ersal telecommunications - telecommunications services
services
Mobile radiotelephony, radio Services of mobile radiotelephony,

: 670,235 . ) .

broadcasting, TV 742,465 | wire broadcasting, radio
Wire broadcasting 72,230 broadcasting, TV

Mobile radiotelephony (cellular
communications)

Mobile radiotelephony (cellular
communications) services
Telegraph communications, data
Documentary communications 2,201,932,137,593 | transmission and telematic services

245,865 245,865

Con_nection and traffic transfer 4.990,893| 5,037,231 Connection and traffic transfer
services services

Services in support of long-distance
domestic and international
communications services provided
long-distance domestic and
international communications

)y1,397,712 1,397,712 Cooperation and agency servicgs

operators
Othelr_communlcatlons services (core 144,398 144,398 Other communications services on
activities) core activities
including income from lease of
165,543
Income from other sales (non-core 391343 assets
activities) ' Income from other sales (non-corg
195,347 o
activities)

The Company disclosed income from universal telenamications services separately from
income from local telecommunications services ffihancial statements for 2006. In 2007
income from universal telecommunications servicss included in income from local
telecommunications services because universalcmlerinications services in fact are local
telecommunications services for which special teares provided by concluded contracts for
universal telecommunications services’ provision.

Income from fixed line communications is includedncome from mobile radiotelephony, wire
broadcasting, radio broadcasting, TV.
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Income from telegraph communications, data transions telematic services, Internet access
provision and IP-telephony in 2007 included incofnem fixed line telecommunications
services.

The clause “Documentary communications” in the Canys financial statements for 2006
included income from telegraph communications, dietasmission, telematic services, Internet
access provision and IP-telephony. In 2007 the Gampeplaced the name of this clause with
“Telegraph communications, data transmission alednigtic services.”

In 2007 the Company’s financial statements includeseparate item related to income from
lease of assets. In 2006 this income was refleasea part if income from other sales.

6.2. Costs
Expenses on the sale of products, goods, providiservices, performance of works:
Indicator 2007 2006

Salary expenses 8,352,172 7,823,744
Social insurance charges 1,894,952 1,828,942
Fixed assets depreciation 3,834,173 3,767,380
Expenses on telecoms operators’ services (excluding
Rostelecom 0JSC) 2,383,241 1,258,732
Material costs including electric power 1,920,972 1,989,531
Third party expenses 1,779,994 1,658,515
Expenses on operating rent payments 1,325,916 1,209,632
Agency services 395,171 262,116
Charges to provision for universal service 313,636 258,640
Expenses on Rostelecom OJSC services 549,631 165,032
Expenses on property insurance 78,666 196,749
Taxes and duties included in operating expenses 6657, 56,428
Charges to non-governmental pension fund 251{263 20,000
Other expenses 831,504 713,428
Total 23,968,956 21,208,869

The increase in costs on core activities in 200@wanted to 2,760,087 against 2006.

The reduction in material costs is caused by theng@amy's activities connected with the
optimization of costs.

Increased expenses on operating rent paymentsiseddy the conclusion of lease contracts for
the supply of telecommunications equipment forftiveher development of broadband Internet
access services based on ADSL technology and solerdihe DOMOLINK brand, and also for
the provision of universal telecommunications seesi

Expenses Related to the Provision for Contingent hbilities Related to the Headcount
Optimization Program

The item “Salary expenses” includes expenses fondtion of a provision for the headcount
optimization program in the amount of 418,165 (eese 5.22 hereof).

Expenses on Services of Telecommunications Operasor

TRANSLATION OF ORIGINAL RUSSIAN VERSION 48



Central Telecommunication Company OJSC
Explanatory Notes to Financial Statements for 2007
Comparative dat@RUR thousand unless otherwise stated)

Starting January 1, 2006, the Company has bornensgs on connection and traffic transfer
services provided by telecoms operators, netwofkshich are connected to the Company’s
network. The procedure for interaction and setti@mdetween the Company and connected
operators is specified by the Federal Law “On Tedemunications”, as well as by the Decrees
of the Government of the Russian Federation datactivi28, 2005, No. 161 and October 19,
2005, No.627.

The Company’s expenses for traffic transfer ses/ice2007 amounted 1,846,456 (722,121 in
2006).

Expenses on Services of Rostelecom OJSC

The Company’s expenses relating to payment foséineices of Rostelecom OJSC on transfer of
long-distance domestic and international trafficotilgh the network of Rostelecom OJSC to
other regions of Russia or other countries amouta€dB,867 in 2007 (99,848 in 2006), and for
Rostelecom OJSC's termination services on outgdiaffic initiated from the Company’s
network to other operators’ networks expenses ateduio 403,641.

Expenses on Universal Telecommunications Services

The Company’s expenses on universal telecommuaitaservices were 63,992 (172 in 2006).

Of this amount labor expenses were 17,213 (63 06RGExpenses for fixed assets depreciation
were 20,840 (36 in 2006).

Losses from universal telecommunications servieadered through public pay telephones were
36,701 in 2007 (172 in 2006). Of this amount 14,9&0e represented by losses for 1H 2007,
and 21,751 were represented by losses forrﬁtwarter 2007.

Expenses on Charges to Non-Governmental Pension Flin

The rise in expenses for charges to the non-govemtahpension fund is caused by a lack of
charges in 2006 which became possible becausswpais as of December 31, 2005.

6.3. Other Income and Expenses

Other income

Indicator 2007 2006

Income from recovery of provision for doubtful debt 324,854 956,565
Exchange dlfferences on assets and liabilitieslpayia 208,656 83,408
foreign currencies
Profit of past years discovered during the repgrjiear 108,199 37,397
Income from the sale and other disposal of fixesbtss 80,084 21,941
Income from the sale and other disposal of otheetas 61,511 43,724
Income from write-off of accounts payable 46,493 181,547
Write-off of deferred income 42,341 37,607
Reimbursements of losses from universal

S i 36,873 -
telecommunications services
Exchange differences on assets and liabilities ayia 29,429 21,374
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rubles
Fines, penalties and forfeits for breach of agregme 22 296 20.934
proceeds from loss recovery ’ ’
Income from recovery of provisions for decreases in i 570
inventory cost
Other income 98,394 57,076
including:
recovery of provisions for future expensesred in 75 693 i
2006 ’
reimbursement of expenses within then fram&wbr 5 406 i
ADR program ’
_ income as a consequence of force majeure 730 171
circumstances
value of property identified in the coursarofentory 467 5121
count '
income from f[he write-off of penalties andesnon 388 29.087
taxes restructuring :
other 15,710 25,697
Total 1,059,061 1,462,143

Other income for 2007 decreased 403,082 compartad2@06.

The decrease in income from the recovery of prowidor doubtful debts by 631,711 was
mainly caused by a decrease in the inflow of mdnay the federal budget as reimbursement of
expenses related to the granting of privilegeseiwamn categories of subscribers for 2007. The
amount of the reimbursement was 396,590 for 20221318 in 2006).

The decrease in income from the write-off of acdsyayable with expired limitation period in
the amount of 135,054 is mainly caused by the vaifteof late payment interest under the
amicable agreement with the Ministry of Financehef Russian Federation (Vnesheconombank)
in the amount of 175,386 in 2006.

Reimbursement of Losses from the Provision of Univeal Telecommunications Services

In 2007 in accordance with the terms of contracts the provision of universal
telecommunications services, the Company receivedm f provision of universal
telecommunications services a reimbursement ofefoselated to universal services in the
following amounts:

+ 172 for the services rendered in 2006
¢ 14,950 for the services rendered in 1H 2007
e 21,751 for the services rendered in the third guart 2007.

Reimbursement for 2006 for 100% of losses incuwad received in accordance with decision
No.AB-P33-6428 issued by the Federal Agency foe@@nmunications on June 20, 2007.

Reimbursement of losses for 1H 2007 in the amotii®6% of losses incurred was received in

accordance with decision No0.SM-P33-10102 issued e Federal Agency for
Telecommunications on September 12, 2007.
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Reimbursement of losses for 3Q 2007 was receiveataordance with decision No.SM-P33-
14390 issued by the Federal Agency for Telecomnatimics on December 10, 2007.

The Company expects to receive a reimbursemertieofasses for 4Q 2007 in the amount of
36,189 after the making of the appropriate decidprirederal Agency for Telecommunications

(see clause 2 hereof).

Other expenses:

Indicator 2007 2006
Expenses on taxes and duties 734,333 723,650
Losses of past years discovered during the repytar 333,353 1,136,965
Membership dues to associations, not-for-profitrenships 309,348 186,832
Expenses related to sale and other disposal af fissets 289,670 47,500
Payments to personnel not included in operatinges@s 141,642 126,568
Provision for contingent liabilities on services 9100 73,370
Expenses on fees for credit organizations’ services 99,048 148,203
Expenses related to charitable activities, cultavants and 72.164 47.789
other similar events
Expenses related to sale and other disposal dfsasse 61,077 115,477
Charges for social needs and for trade union orgéinns 51,094 54,548
Expenses on mobilization training and civil defense 48,050 49,892
ijgiggnge differences on assets and liabilities ldayia 33.774 19,504
Expenses for provision for impairment of financial 27,098 2137
investments
Non-operating expenses 21,821 23,854
Fines, penalties and forfeits for breach of agredgme 3738 32,883
damage recovery
Write-off of accounts receivable 3,681 16,501
Exchange dlfferences on assets and liabilities lpayia 1,940 59 235
foreign currencies
Other 51,563 290,635
Total 2,412,989 3,155,543

The decrease in other expenses in 2007 by 742,6a&hst 2006 was mainly caused by a
decrease in losses of past years discovered ogaeforting year which included provision for
impairment of financial investments in RTS OJSQitharized capital.

6.4. Expenses on Profit Tax

The Company defined the following components ofiptax in 2007:

Indicator Amount Tax rate Amount Components of profit tax

Book profit 5,345,825 24% |  (1,282,99g) Conditional expense on
profit tax

Taxable temporary (957,787) 24% 229,869| Deferred tax liabilities

differences

including: including:

- differences arising (632,286) 24% 151,749| deferred tax liabilities
created

- under the adjustgd (341,561) 24% 81975 - deferred tax liabilities

return for the previous created
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period (see clause 5.17)
- differences repaid 16,060 24% (3,855)

- deferred tax liabilities

repaid

Deductible temporary (164,806) 24% 39,554| Deferred tax assets

differences:

including: including:

- differences arisen 1,548,599 24% (371,664)| deferred tax liabilities
created

- under the adjusted

return for the previous (156,791) 24% 37,630

period (see clause 5.5

- differences repaid (1,556,614) 24% 373,58g| - deferred tax liabilities

repaid
Continuing tax asset
Continuing tax liability

Continuing taxable
differences
Tax base under the

1,783,975 24% (428,154)

6,531,593 24% (1,567,582)| Current tax
tax return
Amount of tax for (326) Current tax (Continuing
previous periods tax liability
Amount of tax for
previous periods, 126,179
including
- according to adjusted Profit tax under adjusted
continuing difference 6,574 | returns for past periods
of the previous period Continuing tax liability
- according to an Profit tax under adjusted
adjusted deferred tax 37,630| returns for past periods
asset Deferred tax asset

- according to adjusted
taxable difference of
the

previous period

Profit tax under adjusted
81,975] returns for past periods
Deferred tax liability

The Company’s expenses on profit tax for 2007 artexlito:

Total (1,711,152)
including

- theoretical expense on profit tax (1,282,998)
- permanent tax liabilities (428,154)

The Company’s expenses on profit tax for 2007 hosvs in the Profit and Loss Statement as an
aggregate amount of:

Total (1,711,152)
including

- current tax (1,567,582)
- deferred tax liabilities (229,869)
- deferred tax assets (39,554)
- profit tax under adjusted returns for previousqus 126,179
- profit tax under adjustment in accordance withuteof field tax audit in (326)

2002-2003
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Continuing taxable differences that resulted in adjistment of conditional profit
1,992,660
tax, total

including:

Provisions for doubtful debts 457,490

Expenses generating cost, but not accounted fquutmose of profit taxation, 351 183

mainly payments to personnel in accordance witlective contract '

Expenses on not-for-profit partnership 309,343

Payments to personnel not included in operatinges@s 141,642

Losses of past years discovered during the regpopimiod 95,858

Book value of written off assets (excluding fixestats) 221,620

Expenses generating cost, but not accounted fothéopurpose of profit 61 485
taxation ’

Charitable activities, not-for-profit organizatiomsembership fees 49,144

Non-deductible VAT 45,788

Other expenses 41,240

Expenses for provision for impairment of finandialestments 31,152

Expenses on social heeds not referred to in paymenqtersonnel 28,508

Differences between residual value of fixed assetecounting and tax 26.860

accounting by write-off ’

Expenses on cultural events 23,020

Charges to trade union committee 22,552

Book depreciation of fixed assets that are non-eltzpble property in 20.340

accordance with the Tax Code of the Russian Federat ’

Loss during the reporting period on activities tethto the use of auxiliary

production and facilities (in accordance with Ai@75.1 of the Tax Code of 13,996

the Russian Federation)

Other taxable continuing differences 51,439
Continuing deductible differences that resulted iradjustment of conditional 208 685
profit tax, total !

including:

Profit of past years discovered over the reporyieay 88,916

Income as reimbursement of losses connected wetprivision of universal 36.873

telecommunications services ’

Income in the form of dividends received 29,521

Income equal to amount of depreciation chargedroogeds that were not 17105

levied with profit tax as of the moment of receipt ’

Other deductible differences 36,270
Temporary taxable differences that resulted in adjstment of conditional profit (957,787)
tax, total '

including:

Difference in depreciation methods and generatfdristorical cost of fixed (604,026)

assets in accounting and tax accounting '

According to adjusted returns for previous periods (341,561)

Difference in methods of deferred expenses refladti financial accounting (12,200)

and tax accounting ’
Temporary taxable differences that resulted in adjstment of conditional profit (164,806)
tax, total '

including:

Charges to the provision for bonuses and rewards 05,4B86)

Provision for doubtful debts (414,481)

Expenses on the creation of provision for contindjabilities related to 376.417

headcount optimization ’

According to adjusted returns for previous periods (156,791)

Amount of discount on promissory notes 139,849
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Provision for liabilities and charges on servioesdered 63,117
Provision for contingent liabilities connected awl suits 56,23(
Exchange differences (86,900)
Charges to the provision for leave payments (26,945)
Gratuitous proceeds that are subject to taxatidineatnoment of receipt, but

) : ; . . (12,124)
accounted for in deferred income according to tte®anting regulations
Losses from the sale of fixed assets items 2,258

6.5. Net Profit of the Reporting Period

“Net profit (loss) of the reporting period” is deéd according to the accounting data based on
the fact that expense on profit tax deductible ftbi amount of profit before taxes is generated
as the aggregate of amounts reflected on “Defaiardassets”, “Deferred tax liabilities”, and
“Current profit tax” items.

6.6. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share reflect the share of tpf@fithe reporting year due to shareholders
holding common shares. It is calculated as a mitibasic profit for the reporting year to the
average weighted number of outstanding common stower the reporting year.

Basic profit for the reporting year equals net fgrofem 190 of the Profit and Loss Statement)
less dividends on preferred shares for 2007 inattme®unt recommended by the Company’s
management to the Board of Direction, however muraved as of the date of the financial
statements for 2007.

Indicator 2007 2006
Basic profit for the reporting year, RUR thousand ,273,206 1,843,064
Average weighted number of outstanding common share
over the 1,578,007 1,578,007
reporting year, thousand shares
Basic profit per share, RUR 2.07300 1.16797

The Company did not additionally issue any commuares in 2007. The Company did not hold
any securities, or issue conditions which wouldvgte for conversion into additional common
shares. There were no events related to an inchedlse number of common shares. Therefore,
the Company makes no calculations of diluted egmper share.

7. Affiliates

The Company discloses the most essential informatimut affiliates in the explanatory notes.
The list of affiliates is presented in Addendumt&he present Explanatory Note.

Parent Organization

The Company is controlled by Svyazinvest OJSC, Wwbiwns 50.69% of ordinary shares which
account for 38.02 % of the Company’s authorizeditahpSvyazinvest OJSC is the parent
organization of a Group of related entities, of ethihe Company is a member.

Interactions with Affiliates for the Reporting Period
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Name of affiliate

Svyazinvest
0JscC

Svyazinvest
0JSC’s
subsidiaries

The
Company’s
subsidiaries

The
Company’s
affiliates

Other

2006

services, interconnection

Sale of telecommunications

and traffic transfer services

4,158,993

71,006

5,776

48,757

Sale of services in support
of long-distance domestic
and international
communications services
provided by long-distance
domestic and international
communications operators
(cooperation and agency
services)

1,395,127

Sale of other services and
products

5,599

11,706

425

6,051

Purchase of
telecommunications
services, interconnection

and traffic transfer services

D

166,332

186,656

62,474

Purchase of other services

- 42,231

93,517

404,457

Purchase of products and
other assets

14

36,564

1,099

Dividends receivable

13,236

2,013

Dividends payable

49,36

15

1

2007

Sale of telecommunication
services, interconnection

and traffic transfer services

D

3,457,794

78,193

7,442

52,911

Sale of services in support]
of long-distance domestic
and international
communications services
provided by domestic and
international long-distance
communications operators
(cooperation and agency
services)

1,137,997

Sale of other services and
products

7,892

8,752

1,035

2,582

Sale of fixed assets and
other assets

34

Purchase of
telecommunications
services, interconnection

and traffic transfer services

D

825,349

138,816

70,145

Purchase of other services

- 27,048

104,474

1,033,868

Purchase of products and
other assets

46

29,661

5,296

Interests on loans
receivable

6,117

Dividends receivable

26,736

35

2,443
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Dividends payable 146,380 - 44 - 2
Coqtrlbutlons to authorized i i 28.900 i i
capital

Loans given . - 132,541 - -

In 2007 prices for settlements on operations wifitiscies were set up on the basis of standard
commercial terms.

Within 2007 the Company granted loans to Russidacbenmunications Network OJSC in the
amount of 116,541 and to Operatorsky Tsentr CJStenamount of 16,000 on the basis of
commercial terms. These amounts are reflectedharathort term financial investments (see
clause 5.4 hereof).

The amount of expenses on the purchase of othetcesrfrom other affiliates reflects
settlements on contracts concluded with Svyazi@éBC, Telecom-Soyuz NPF, and Research
Center for Telecommunications Development Probliimisfor-Profit Partnership.

Expenses on the Research Center for Telecommuwnesalevelopment Problems Not-for-Profit
Partnership amounted to 397,196 for 2007 (211,472006).

Status of Settlements with Affiliates as of Repontig Date

- Svyazinvest Svyazinvest The The
Name of affiliate 0JSC 0JSC’s Company’s | Company’s Other
subsidiaries | subsidiaries affiliates
As of January 1, 2007
Accounts receivable - 757,085 84,612 891| 158,007
Accounts payable - 437,891 34,590 6,654
Collateral received - - 5,907,436 - -
As of December 31,
2007
Accounts receivable - 873,468 66,276 638| 104,229
!_oans given (including i i 100,397 i i
interest)
Accounts payable - 673,889 12,422 - | 385,501
Collateral received - - 5,905,355 - -

Revenue Intensive Transactions with Affiliates
Rostelecom OJSC

Rostelecom OJSC, the control stake in which is @vbg Svyazinvest OJSC, is the major
domestic and international long distance telecomoations operator in the Russian Federation.

Indicator 2007 2006
Income from Rostelecom OJSC 4,562,968 5,534,878
Expenses on Rostelecom OJSC 796,[796 166,050
As of January 1,| As of December 31,

2007 2007
g?]csognts receivable on services rendered by Rastele 743,577 843,238
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g?]csognts payable on services rendered by Rostelecom 415,597 634,347

Including accounts payable on support agreement ,3881 545,628

Income from Rostelecom OJSC includes income fromezzall initiation, call termination from
and to the Company’s networks and from and to cotemected operators’ networks as well as
income on support agreement which are reflectetbims "Sale of telecommunications services,
interconnection and traffic transfer services” dB8dle of services in support of long-distance
domestic and international communications servipesiided by long-distance domestic and
international communications operators (cooperadiath agency services)”.

Expenses for Rostelecom OJSC include paymenthiétermination of calls to other telecoms
operators’ networks, if the calls are initiatednfronobile radiotelephony network, payments for
interconnection services and for domestic and matgonal long distance telecommunications
services rendered to the Company (these expensesetiected in the item “Purchase of
telecommunications services, interconnection aaffi¢rtransfer services”).

Moreover Rostelecom OJSC expenses include expenstie lease of premises, compensation
for expenses for electric energy, purchase of microit chips, services for coordination and
approval of projects for optic fiber transmissianek’ construction etc (these expenses are
reflected in items “Purchase of other services” ‘d@achase of products and other assets”).

Clause 6.2 of the present Explanatory Note includegenses reflected as follows: lease
payments, third party services, and other expewsesore activities. Expenses payable to
Rostelecom OJSC in the amount of 219,472 are iedud other expenses in the item “Losses
of past years discovered during the reporting year.

Accounts payable to Rostelecom OJSC include pagdbleservices rendered to the Company
and payables on support contract in the amountlb$aibers’ payments to the Company for
long-distance domestic and international commuiunat services rendered by Rostelecom
0OJSC.

Svyazintek OJSC

Svyazintek OJSC was formed by Svyazinvest OJSClssidiaries which own 100% in
Svyazintek OJSC with the purpose of implementaéind support of information systems, and
also for coordination, management and implememaifdhe centralized industry’s IT programs
in Svyazinvest Group’s companies.

In 2007 Svyazintek OJSC provided services relatedthie implementation and further
maintenance of information systems to the Compemparticular, Oracle E-Business Suite and
Amdocs Billing Suite.

The Company’s expenses on Svyazintek OJSC’s service 2007 amounted to 369,701
(168,080 for 2006). The expenses are included fardal expenses for purchase of software
(expenses are reflected in the item “Purchase lidragervices” of the table “Interactions with
affiliates for reporting period”).

Prepaid expenses to Svyazintek OJSC as of DeceBihe&2007 reached 97,782 (71,763 as of
December 31, 2006), the Company’s accounts payaleyazintek OJSC was 67,895 (0 as of
December 31, 2006).
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Telecom-Soyuz Non-Governmental Pension Fund (Trek&myuz NPF)

The company concluded an agreement with TeleconkS0§PF one of founders of which is
Svyazinvest OJSC. The total amount of contrimgito the fund paid by the Company in

2007 was 259,708 (20,000 for 2006) (see clauser8of)je The amount of contributions is
reflected in the item “Purchase of other serviceSthe table “Interactions with affiliates for
reporting period”. The Company’s accounts payabl€dlecom-Soyuz NPF as of December 31,
2007 was 4,770 (0 as of December 31, 2006).

Telecom-Terminal LLC

In 2004 Telecom-Terminal LLC issued a guarantee tf@ fulfillment of the Company’s
liabilities on payment of the par value and totaligon income on series 04 bonds to the bond
holders.

The amount of the guarantee as of December 31, ®865,905,355 (5,907,436 as of December
31, 2006).

Research Center for Telecommunications DevelopRrefitiems NP

Research Center for Telecommunications Developnirnblems Not-for-Profit Partnership
(NP) OJSC was formed by Svyazinvest OJSC’s subigdiavhich own 100% in the Partnership
with the purpose of implementation of mutually piafle programs. The total amount of
contributions to the Partnership paid by the Compar2007 was 306,443 (184,624 for 2006).

Research Center for Telecommunications DevelopnRenblems NP also rendered agency
services on the development and implementatiom &RP system based on Oracle EBusiness
Suite. The Company’s expenses for payment for ggeaovices rendered by Research Center
for Telecommunications Development Problems NPOd72reached 90,753 (26,850 in 2006).

The Company’s accounts payable to Research Centefdlecommunications Development
Problems NP as of December 31, 2008 amounted t@88%0 as of December 31, 2006). The
debt was repaid in January 2008.

Remuneration of Directors

In 2007 the Company paid to members of the Boaidlii@ctors, members of the Company’s
Management Board and members of the Company’s Atmlihmittee remuneration including
wages, bonuses and fees for participation in thengamy’s management bodies’ work in the
total amount of 108,451 (64,859 in 2006).

The list of members of the Company’'s Board of Dives, Management Board and Audit
Committee is represented in section 2 of the ptdSeplanatory Note.

Expenses for remuneration of the Company’'s empbyedking part in the work of the

Company’s Board of Directors, Management Board a&odit Committee are reflected in
operating expenses as expenses for salaries.
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Fees in the amount of 52,552 paid to persons tgkangin the work of the Company’s Board of
Directors, Management Board and Audit Committee wre®not the Company’s employees are
reflected in operating expenses as other expenses.

In 2007 the Company paid contributions in the amair,068 to Telecom-Soyuz NPF for the
Company’s employees taking part in the work of @empany's Board of Directors,
Management Board and Audit Committee (372 in 2006)s amount includes the employees’
personal contributions and the Company’s joint gbations.

The Company’s employees have the right to receeresipns in accordance with the retirement
rules taking into consideration the fulfillmenttble terms of the Company’s Non-Governmental
Pension Plan. Expenses in the amount of contribsitio the non-governmental pension fund are
reflected in operating expenses as other expenses.

8. Non-state Pension Insurance

The Company participates in the pension plan withm framework of the governmental and
non-governmental pension scheme using retiremeamsplith established amounts of pension
contributions and pension payments.

The non-governmental pension program is implemebtedelecom-Soyuz NPF which is the
Company’s affiliate (see clause 7 hereof).

The Company’'s Pension Pan with established pensaniributions provides that pension
contributions are to be paid both by the Comparty lanthe employee during the employment
term. The Company’s and the employees’ contribgtiare transferred to the personal pension
accounts of the employees opened in Telecom-SoyRkz Mhe amount of the pension according
to the plan depends on the sum accumulated inrtiogee’s account as of the employee’s
retirement date.

The pension plan with established payments provides retirement pension and a disability
pension. A retirement pension is paid to an em@oyaching the employment age limit (55
years for women and 60 years for men). AccordintheoCompany’s Pension Plan the amount
of pension depends on an employee’s job positiotheénCompany. A time record giving the
right for a non-governmental pension paid by then@Gany shall be not less than 15 years for an
employee and not less than 4 years for a top manage

The total amount of contributions to the non-goweental pension plan paid by the Company in

2007 was 259,708 (20,000 in 2006) and was mairdiuded into operating expenses as other
expenses. Contributions for employees involvedan-productive operations were included into

other expenses. The fund retains 3% of each comtrilbto provide for its own operations and

for the coverage of its administrative expenses.

9. Contingencies
Business Environment

Along with the improvement in the economic situation particular, the rise in gross domestic
product and decrease in the inflation rate, econarforms and the development of legal, tax
and administrative systems meeting the requirem@Enégsmarket economy, continue in Russia.
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Stability within the Russian economy will depenchsiderably on the progress of reforms in
these areas, as well as on the effectiveness afuresataken by the government in the areas of
economy, financial, and monetary and credit policy.

Taxation

Russian tax, currency and customs laws allow varioterpretations and are subject to frequent
changes. Recent developments in the Russian Feenadlicate that tax authorities may take
tougher positions in their interpretation of taw$aand tax assessments. Interpretation of such
laws by the Company’s management as applied t&€tmpany’s operations and activities may
be challenged by the relevant federal authorit@msequently, tax authorities may raise claims
as to such transactions and accounting methodshévat been accepted without any claims in
the past. As a result, substantial additional tageralties and fines may be charged. Tax audits
may cover three calendar years immediately priorthe year of audit. Under certain
circumstances, even earlier periods may be sutgeaidit.

The management believes that in general it haspigted the relevant provisions of laws
correctly as of December 31, 2007, and the proitalboi keeping the Company’s status in terms
of compliance with the requirements of the taxyency and customs laws is high. At the same
time, based on the results of recent tax auditstbér companies within Svyazinvest OJSC
Group, the Company’s management foresees a ceticinthat tax authorities may raise
substantial tax claims against the Company in icglato issues which allow ambiguous
interpretation of tax laws, particularly on measgrrevenues under agreements on interaction
between networks. Neither calculating amounts aint$ on actions which are possible but not
brought, nor assessment of probability of unfavieralitcomes is possible.

The financial statements as of December 31, 200i@adonclude any adjustments that may be
needed due to such uncertainties and positionpeatey the Company.

Guarantees Issued

The Company acted as a guarantor for third paintig¢se total amount of 1,003,803 (1,869,773
in 2006). The Company does not expect any mateatalities in relation to such guarantees.

Litigation

In 2007 the Company was a party to a number ofl lag@ons related to current issues arising
from its operations.

Moreover a decision of a court was made in favothef Company and came into effect. The
decision was later appealed by the tax authority.afpeals petition will be considered by a
court of cassation on 17 April, 2008.

On April 24, 2006 an Interregional Office No.7 dietRussian Federation Tax Administration
made decision No.4 which declared the Company axtable for a tax offence.

On April 27, 2006 claim No. 81 for the free-willyraent of tax and tax penalties in the amount
of 2,355,359 by the Company was sent to the Company
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On May 3, 2006 the Company filed a petition foragmition of decision No.4 made by the
Interregional Office No.7 of the Russian Federafiax Administration as illegal.

On February 27, 2007 the Company’s claim was sustiafor the most part. The Company’s
claim in the amount of 12,436 of additionally cheslgax was rejected.

On August 28, 2007 an appeals petition by the thriaistration was considered. The decision
of the court of primary jurisdiction was affirmeshd the appeal petition was dismissed.

The Interregional Office No.7 of the Russian FetleraTax Administration filed a cassation
appeal whose consideration has been postponedriiclXp2008.

On May 5, 2006 the Company filed a petition to Mh@scow Arbitration Court for recognition of
the decision N0.81 made by the tax administrat®ill@gal. In accordance with the decision by
the Moscow Arbitration Court of June 6, 2006 judigiroceedings on this case are stopped until
the court decision on recognition of the decisiam4Nmade by the Interregional Office No.7 of
the Russian Federation Tax Administration illegaimes into effect. To date the judicial
proceedings are still halted until the cassatiomrtcoonsiders the case related to recognition of
the decision No.4 issued by the tax administratioipril 24, 2006.

In October 2007, the Interregional Office No.7 bé tRussian Federation Tax Administration
issued a decision declaring the Company accountabketax offence on the basis of the results
of a tax audit of the Company’s operations for ylears 2004-2006. The tax claim against the
company totalled RUR440 million, including RUR343llion in taxes and RUR97 million in
penalties.

Within 2007:

* legal bodies brought 141 actions against the Cosnfrarthe total amount of 73,378

* individuals brought 167 actions against the Comgdanyhe total amount of 13,493.

» the Company brought 1,914 actions against legaklsad the total amount of 103,381

» the Company brought 24,846 actions against indatglin the total amount of 37,450

» the Company brought 43 actions against the Russdearation in connection with losses
incurred by the Company because of granting pgede to certain categories of
subscribers in the total amount of 75,584.

The Company assumes that the likelihood of unssbéaesutcomes on the actions mentioned
above is low, and there is no need to form a prowir contingencies.

10. Events after the Balance Sheet Date

10.1. Dividends

The amount of annual dividend per share will berapgd by the Company's General
Shareholder Meeting in June 2008. The Company’'sagement plans to recommend that the
Board of Directors approve the level of dividends 2007 for further approval by the General
Shareholder Meeting in the amount of RUR0.3338585common share and RUR 0.6910119
per preferred share (RUR 0.1999621 and RURO. 3883ectively in 2006). The total amount
of dividends for 2007 will reach 526,831 per comnstrare and 363,467 per preferred share
(315,541 and 204,785 for 2006 respectively).
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Upon approval by the General Shareholders Meeting,annual dividends payable will be
reflected in the financial statements for 2008.

10.2. The Company'’s Participation in Sistemy Gibrishoy Pechati CIJSC

On March 27, 2008, the Board of Directors of thenPany made the decision on participation
in the authorized capital of Sistemy Gibridnoy RecHCJSC by means of acquisition of
6,097,000 common non-documentary inscribed sha@&8% of all shares) for the sum of
609,700.

10.3. Personnel Dismissal

Within the framework of the Program for Headcoumpti®ization approved by the Company’s
Board of Directors (Minutes of Meeting dated Margh, 2006, No. 21), the Company paid
severance pay in the amount of 36,303 including6®@to employees who were dismissed up to
January 1, 2008, and 27,443 to employees who wenassed during the period from January 1,
2008 until March 15, 2008.

10.4. Tariff Regulation

Order No. 356-s/1 of the Federal Tariff ServiceRafssia, dated November 23, 2007, approved
tariffs on local telephone communications services.

For individual subscribers:

«  maximum tariff levels for local telephone connentier additional minute on the basis
of combined payment systems were rounded to everbers for subscribers in Moscow
region;

« maximum tariff levels for local telephone connent®n basis of flat fee payment system
were decreased 37% to RUR180 in all affiliates pkt¢ke Moscow branch where the
tariff was set at RUR190 (RUR286 and RUR312 in 28€¢ordingly);

Since the current tariffs based on flat fee paynsgatem were established on average at 46.5%
of the approved limit, the decrease in maximumffeamwill not influence the Company’s
revenue.

For corporate subscribers:

« maximum tariff level for local telephone connecsgmer additional minute on the basis
of combined payment system was established inrtteaiat of RUR100;

*  maximum tariff level for local telephone connecsgper additional minute on the basis
of combined payment systems was established imrnm@unt of RUR0.18 (RURO.2 for
Moscow region);

* maximum tariff levels for local telephone connent®n basis of flat fee payment system
were established in the amount of RUR286 (RUR312mscow region).

Tariffs for access to local telephone network
Tariffs for individual subscribers have decreasd&2to 4.8 since February 1, 2008 (6.1 in
2007). Tariffs for corporate subscribers decre&8édo 7 since February 1, 2008 (7.4 in 2007).

Tariffs for interconnection and traffic transferrgsees
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In accordance with Decree No0.637 “About state rauh of tariffs for public
telecommunications and post services” issued byGbgernment of Russian Federation on
October 24, 2005, a compensation adjustment toptlee for local and zone call initiation
services was canceled starting January 1, 2008.

In accordance with Decree No. 666 issued by thee@Gwwent of the Russian Federation on
October 12, 2007 which amended the “Rules of lot@mection and interaction of

Telecommunications Networks” maintenance servicgstdlecommunications means forming
POI has been excluded from interconnection service.

10.5. Universal Communications Services

According to the conditions of the tenders hel@, @ompany plans to install 47,187 public pay
telephones within 2008 in order to provide univegammunications services in the Bryansk,
Belgorod, Voronezh, Vladimir, Kaluga, Kostroma, Kky Orel, Lipetsk, Moscow, Ryazan,
Smolensk, Tambov, Tver, Tula and Yaroslavl regions.

In 2008 the Company plans to begin providing urggértelecommunications services
throughout the Bryansk, Belgorod, Voronezh, VladjnKaluga, Kostroma, Kursk, Orel,
Lipetsk, Moscow, Ryazan, Smolensk, Tambov, Tveftamd Yaroslavl regions.

In February 2008 the Company won a number of amthtitenders by the Federal Agency for
Telecommunications for rights to provide universécommunications services through public
pay telephones in the Ivanovo, Kaluga, Kostromagetsk, Moscow, Ryazan, Smolensk,
Tambov, Tver, Tula and Yaroslavl regions.

10.6. Capital Investments

The Company plans to make capital investmentsenathount of 6,587,904 in 2008, including
the sum of 2,167,612 which will be invested in ortie bring the Company’s networks in
conformity with the requirements of the regulatomgts on telecommunications network
development and traffic transfer, the amount of ,393 for fulfilment of the Company’s
liabilities on contracts for the provision of unrgal telecommunications services, and the sum of
14,641 for the provision of Internet access for $fais educational organizations within the
framework of the Education National Project.

10.7. Decision of Moscow Arbitration Court on Declang a Tax Claim by the Interregional
Office No.7 of the Russian Federation Tax Administtion against the Company on the
Basis of the Results of a Tax Audit of the Compang’ Operations for the Years 2004-2006
as Groundless

The Company contested in the Moscow Arbitration i€dhie decision by the Interregional

Office No.7 of the Russian Federation Tax Admiistm declaring the Company accountable
for a tax offence in the amount of RUR440 millidm. accordance with the results of a
consideration of the case in the court on March2®88, the Moscow Arbitration Court ruled as
groundless the tax claim in the amount of RUR44lioni

General Director V. A. Matrtirosyan

Chief Accountant A. D. Kartashov
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